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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
City of Globe, Arizona:

Report on the Financial Statements

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities,
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Globe, Arizona, as of and for the
year ended June 30, 2015, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the City’s
basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility of the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Anuditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on my audit. I conducted my audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States. Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s Jjudgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, I express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit
opinions.



Opinions

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the City of Globe, Arizona as of June 30, 2015, and the respective changes in
financial position, and where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s
discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages 5 through 13 and 57 through 64 be
presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part
of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or
historical context. I'have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management’s responses to my inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge I
obtained during my audit of the basic financial statements. I do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on
the information because the limited procedures do not provide me with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or
provide any assurance.

Other Information

My audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise
the City of Globe, Arizona’s basic financial statements. The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial
statements are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial
statements. The schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as
required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and
Non-Profit Organizations, and is also not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements and the schedule of expenditures of federal
awards are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected
to the auditing procedures applied in the andit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures,
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used
to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In my
opinion, the combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements are fairly stated, in all material respects,
in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

In connection with my audit, nothing came to my attention that caused me to believe that the City failed to use
highway user revenue fund monies received by the City pursuant to Arizona Revised Statutes Title 28, Chapter 18,
Article 2 and any other dedicated state transportation revenues received by the City solely for the authorized



transportation purposes. However, my audit was not directed primarily toward obtaining knowledge of such
noncompliance.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standard

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, 1 have also issued my report dated February 19, 2016 on my
consideration of the City of Globe, Arizona’s internal control over financial reporting and on my tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The
purpose of that report is to describe the scope of my testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting
or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the City of Globe, Arizona’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

s Ry

Mesa, Arizona
February 19, 2016



CITY OF GLOBE, ARIZONA
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Within this section of the City of Globe (City) annual financial report, the City’s management
provides narrative discussion and analysis of the financial activities of the City for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2015. The City’s financial performance is discussed and analyzed within the context
of the accompanying financial statements and disclosures following this section.

Financial Highlights

*  The City’s assets exceeded its liabilities by $5,104,087 (net position) for the fiscal year
reported.

=  Total net position is comprised ot the following:

(1) Capital assets of $10,058,505 include property and equipment, net of accumulated
depreciation and reduced by outstanding debt related to the purchase of capital assets.

(2) $2,817,634 of capital contributed by the general fund to the Water and Sewer Enterprise
Funds.

(3) Net position amounts of $1,411,796 are restricted and committed for various purposes.

(4) Unrestricted net position amounts of a negative ($9,183,840) represent the portion
available to maintain the City’s continuing obligations to citizens and creditors. This
amount decreased $326,247 from the prior year.

(5) Net position as of July 1, 2014 has been restated for implementation of GASB statement
No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pension. Net position for the City
decreased $12,968,242 due to these pension liabilities being added to the City’s financial
staterments.

*  The City’s governmental funds reported a total ending fund balance of $4,347,391 this year.
This compares to the prior year total ending fund balance of $4,113,942 showing an increase of
$233,449 during the current year.

Overview of the Financial Statements

Management’s Discussion and Analysis introduces the City’s basic financial statements. The basic
financial statements include: (1) government-wide financial statements, (2) fund financial
statements, and (3) notes to the financial statements. The City also includes in this report additional
information to supplement the basic financial statements.

Government-wide Financial Statements

The City’s annual report includes two government-wide financial statements. These statements
provide both long-term and short-term information about the City’s overall status. Financial
reporting at this level uses a perspective similar to that found in the private sector with its basis in full
accrual accounting.

The first of these government-wide statements is the Statement of Net Position. This is the City-wide
statement of financial position presenting information that includes all of the City’s assets and
liabilities, with the difference reported as net position. Over time, increases in net position may serve



as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the City as a whole is improving or
deteriorating.

The second government-wide statement is the Statement of Activities, which reports how the City’s
net position changed during the current fiscal year. All current year revenues and expenses are
included regardless of when cash is received or paid. An important purpose of the design of the
statement of activities is to show the financial reliance of the City’s distinct activities or functions on
revenues provided by the City’s taxpayers.

Both government-wide financial statements distinguish governmental activities of the City that are
principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, such as grants, from business-type
activities that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and
charges. Governmental activities include general government, public safety, public services, and
recreation. The business-type activities are the water and sewer utilities.

Fund Financial Statements

A fund is an accountability unit used to maintain control over resources segregated for specific
activities or objectives. The City uses funds to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-
related laws and regulations. Within the basic financial statements, fund financial statements focus
on the City’s most significant funds rather than the City as a whole. Major funds are separately
reported while all others are combined into a single, aggregated presentation.

The City has three kinds of funds:

Governmental funds are reported in the fund financial statements and encompass essentially the same
functions reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However,
the focus is very different with fund statements providing a distinctive view of the City’s
governmental funds. These statements report short-term fiscal accountability focusing on the use of
spendable resources available at the end of the year. They are useful in evaluating annual financing
requirements of governmental programs and the commitment of spendable resources for the near-
term.

Since the government-wide focus includes the long-term view, comparisons between these two
perspectives may provide insight into the long-term impact of short-term financing decisions. Both
the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures,
and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to the government-wide statements to assist in
understanding the differences between these two perspectives. Budgetary comparison schedules can
be found in a later section of this report.

Proprietary funds are reported in the fund financial statements and generally report services for
which the City charges customers a fee. The Water and Sewer Utility funds essentially encompass
the same functions reported as business-type activities in the government-wide statements. Services
are provided to customers external to the City organization for water and sewer services.

Fiduciary funds such as the Volunteer Firemen’s Relief and Pension Fund are reported in the
fiduciary fund financial statements, but are excluded from the government-wide reporting. Fiduciary



fund financial statements report resources that are not available to fund city programs. Fiduciary
fund financial statements report similarly to proprietary funds.

Notes to the Financial Statements

The accompanying notes to the financial statements provide information essential to a full
understanding of the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial
statements begin immediately following the basic financial statements.

Other Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents certain
required supplementary information concerning the City’s budgetary comparison schedules. These
schedules demonstrate compliance with the City’s adopted and final revised budget. Supplementary
information follows the notes to the financial statements. Combining financial statements are
provided for nonmajor governmental funds totaled in one column on the fund financial statements.
Financial Analysis of the City as a Whole

As year-to-year financial information is accumulated on a consistent basis, changes in net position
may be observed and used to discuss the changing financial position of the City as a whole.

The following table provides a summary of the City’s net position at June 30, 2015:

SUMMARY OF NET POSITION
Governmental Business-type Amount
Activities Activities Totals Totals Change
2015 2015 2018 2014
As
Restated

Current and other assets ............occveenvenene. $ 5,611,046 $ 5,706,539 $11,318,485 $10,232,234 $ 1,086,251

Non-current assets...... 0 0 0 0
Capital assets ...........c..u.... 4,995,514 9,492,184 14,487,698 13,921,245 566,453
Total Assets ......veeereceeeeeeveee s 10,607,460 15,198,723 25,806,183 24,153 479 1,652,704
Deferred Outflows of Resources.............. 1,821,456 51,737 1,873,193 4] 1,873,193
Non-current liabilities.........c..coocevieee e 13,465,489 5,486,184 18,951,673 16,929,228 2,022,445
Current liabilities ...........cccceen....o. 1,142,139 637,473 1,779,612 1,519,309 260,303
Total Liabilities .........cccoccvmaviiinrerenns 14,607,628 6,123,657 20,731,285 18,448,537 2,282,748
Deferred Inflows of Resources................. 1,653,351 190,653 1,844,004 1] 1,844,004

Capital Contributed from General Fund..... 0 2,817,634 2,817,634 2,817,634 4}

Invested in capital assets 4,995 514 5,062,991 10,058,505 10,387,257 {328,752)

Restricted and Committed 102,431 1,309,365 1,411,796 1,357,652 54,144
Unrestricted ............ccccoevvenne {8,930,008) (253,840) (9,183,848) (8,857,601) (326,247}
Total Net position .......ccvreceenviricniecennns $ (3,832,063} $ 8,936,150 $ 5,104,087 $5704942 $ (600,855)




The City reported a negative net position for governmental activities and a positive balance in net
position for business-type activities. Net position decreased $1,129,816 for governmental activities
and increased ($528,961) for business-type activities.

The following table provides a summary of the City’s changes in net position for the year ended
June 30, 2015.

SUMMARY OF CHANGES IN NET POSITION

Business- Amount
Governmental type Totals Totals Change
Activities Activities
2015 2015 2015 2014
Revenues:
Program revenues:
Charges for Services............coovvererienne. £ 824,354 $3,233,016 $ 4,057,370 $ 3,871,652 $ 185718
Operating grants and contributions......... 1,322,869 0 1,322,869 1,186,329 136,540
Capital grants and contributions.................. 314,803 300,524 615,327 96,605 518,722
General revenues:
City Salesfax .....ccevveeeve v 3,734,001 3,734,001 3,677,803 56,198
State shared revenues 2,025,256 2,025,256 1,917,118 108,138
PrROPRIY L. 1 v.vvoeeeoeeceeeeeeee e ereeseessen e 499,113 499,113 495,060 4,053
Franchise fees and business licenses........ 709,670 709,670 630,199 79,471
Other s et 168,575 {105,025) 63,550 174,987 {111,437)
Total Revenues ...............ccoeuuuneene.. 9,598,641 3,428,515 13,027,156 12,049,753 977,403
Expenses:
General Government.............ccoeovverevennan. 1,563,534 1,563,534 1,577,531 (13,997)
Police 3,568,084 3,568,084 2,558,568 1,009,516
Fir@ .....ccccvevnane 2,198,543 2,198,543 1,848,207 350,336
Sanitation rerreee 629,067 629,067 668,501 (39,524)
Public Works....... 1,132,008 1,132,008 596,437 535,571
Streets 1,071,767 1,071,767 1,339,901 (268,134)
Library 187,536 187,536 200,735 {13,199)
Museum 157,142 157,142 184,390 (27.248)
Active Adult Center ........occoceeeeevrrecenennen. 196,347 196,347 205,297 (8,950)
Community Development ............cccovvveeen... 23,450 23,450 166,616 (143,166)
Interest on General Long-Term Debt ......... 979 979 1,457 (478)
Water ULIlitY ..........ocvveiinniiicesc e 1,959,834 1,959,834 2,117,844 {158,010)
Sewer Utility ......covoevvevvevrerieeee. 936,720 939,720 1,145,449 {205,729)
Total Expenses 10,728,457 2,899,554 13,628,011 12,611,023 . 1,016,988
Change in net position .................ccoovirene... {1,129,816) 528,961 (600,855) {561,270) (39,585)
Beginning net position...................cccce v (2,702,247) 8,407,189 5,704,942 6,266,212 {561,270)
Ending net position ................coccecvcveneenennes $ (3,832,063) $ 8,936,150 $ 5,104,087 $ (5704,942) $ (600,855)

Financial Analysis of the City’s Funds

Governmental funds

As discussed, governmental funds are reported in the fund statements with a short-term, inflow and
outflow of spendable resources focus. This information is useful in assessing resources available at
the end of the year in comparison with upcoming financing requirements.



Revenues (excluding grants) totaled $9,143,060 in 2014-2015, an increase of 5.9% from 2013-2014.
A comparative summary of principal revenues is as follows:

Increase {(Decrease)
from 2013-2014

2014-2015 2013-2014
Amount Amount % Amount

State Sales Tax ...c...ccocveercvivnic i rensensine $ 683,070 3 27464 $ 655,606
State Revenue Sharing .......... 911,795 72,258 839,537
Highway USers Tax .......cocomsimmremmrsnsinisncnnnes 715,455 40,819 674,636
Transportation Excise Tax....................... 159,291 158,291 0
Property TAX ......ccecereesvemmssiessersnsssseensseens 501,048 13,669 487,379
Vehicle Lieu Tax 430,391 8,416 421,975
City Sales Tax ....coocoveereeerenmem e 3,734,001 56,198 3,677,803
Licenses, Permits and Miscellaneous 978,982 126,989 851,993
Magistrate Fines.................cceeevneviinenns 71,850 (30,393) 102,343
County Library Property Tax ..........cccccoeeevneee- 107,920 (5,680) 113,600
Sanitation Fees 606,562 (10,552) 617,114
BaA TAX  ..ovcveeriiecrirerisimree s venesecnssanesensnenans 160,218 31,444 128,774
Interest Income and Gain on Investments... 5,529 (1,504} 7.033
Museum Fees and Product Sales ................. 73,043 17,908 55,135
Donations ......coveeceeeeer e 3,805 1,982 1,823
$9,143,060 $ 508,309 59% - $8,634,751

Expenditures and transfers (excluding grants) totaled $8,909,611 in 2014-2015. This represents an
increase of 5.2% from the prior year. The schedule that follows summarizes the expenditures and

transfers.
Increase {Decrease)

from 2013-2014
2014-2015 2013-2014
Amount Amount Amount Amount
Operating Expenditures and Transfers

Mayor and Council ... $ 260487 $  (1,925) $ 271,412
Community Organizations ... 100,000 0 100,000
Administration.............c.ccooeeveeee e 962,533 140,066 822,467
POCE ..ot 2,659,358 168,175 2,491,183
Fir oveeeieces e 1,770,887 (15,354) 1,786,241
Streets ............... 865,455 (265,144) 1,130,599
Sanitation .................. 612,715 (15,803) 628,518
Public Works 995,354 479,778 515,578
Museum ................. 151,665 {35,170) 186,835
Magistrate............ 147,669 (8,108) 185,777
Library ............. 152,004 (31,713} 183,717
Debt Service ... 66,227 32,867 33,360
Active Adult Center Operating Transfer.... 84,388 19,731 64,657
Fund Transfer to Library Board............ 21,573 21,573 0
Capital Qutlay ... 50,296 (48,393} 98,689
$8,908611 § 440578 5.2%  $8,469,033

Revenues ($9,143,060) exceeded expenditures ($8,909,611) by $233,449 and increased the City’s
overall governmental fund balance carryover from $4,113,942 at June 30, 2014 to $4,347,391 at
June 30, 2015. The $233,449 increase for 2014-2015 was $67,731 more than the $143,646 increase
for 2013-2014. State shared revenues increased over the prior year and were the main reason for the
increase.



Proprietary funds

The proprietary fund statements share the same focus as the government-wide statements, reporting
both short-term and long-term information about financial status. The change in net position for
these funds increased $528,961 for the year ended June 30, 2015 compared to a decrease of $190,658
for 2013-2014.

That is an increase in profitability of $719,619. Due to an increase in utility rates effective
September 1, 2014 water utility revenues increased $125,865 and sewer utility revenues increased
$131,874 for a total revenue increase of $257,739.

City Payroll and Fringe Benefits

The City’s gross payroll for 2014-2015 was $4,307,587 a decrease of 2.3% or $98,088 from 2013-
2014. A summary by department follows:

INCREASE
2014-2015 (DECREASE) 2013-2014

Amount FROM 2013-2014 Amount
Administration.............cooeieeieens s $ 543,562 $ (53,683) $ 597,245
POlICE ...ttt res e e 1,380,349 (20,054) 1,400,403
FiMg e e e e 957,517 (29,878) 987,395
Streets ..o e 294,512 (43,348) 337,860
Public Works & Museum. ...........cccccueninns 371,783 41,080 330,703
LIBrany ... 91,568 (15,514) 107,082
Active Adult Center..................ccoev e 62,244 626 61,618
Water Utility............ooooeei e 394,646 (55,086) 449,732
Sewer Utility................cooo i v 211,406 77,769 133,637

$4.307,587 $ (98,088) $4,405,675

The following payroll fringe benefits amounted to $2,548,947, a decrease of ($2,415), or .1% and
are detailed as follows:

INCREASE -
2014-2015 DECREASE  2013-2014
Social Security and Medicare Taxes ...........cceevveerreecrrenines $ 251,548 $ (6,988) $ 258,536
State Retirement Contributions ..............cccccoeeeeevecenrineenn. 241,581 (4,962) 246,543
Policemen's Pension Contributions.......... 370,027 68,059 301,968
Regular Firemen's Pension Contributions 317,877 4,320 313,557
Elected Officials Retirernent Contributions 6,486 (2,225) 8711
Industrial Insurance...........c.cocovevvceericenniinns . 165,836 (6,161) 171,997
Health and Life INSUFANCE ........c.ccvmirrnnriermnsnssensrnissannee 1,195,592 (54,458) 1,250,050

$2,548,847 § (2.415) $2,551,362

Fringe benefits provided by the City ($2,548,947) amounted to 59% of the total gross payroll
($4,307,587).
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Analysis of Balances of City’s Individual Funds

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the City’s individual governmental funds reported a combined
$4,347,391, an increase of $233,449 in comparison with the prior year. Approximately 46% of this
total amount ($4,335,027) constitutes the General Fund Balance, which is available for its ongoing
obligations. At June 30, 2015 fund balances were as follows:

Increase
(Decrease)
Fund Balance From 2014
Governmental Funds:
General FUN. ... .. . e en e s a v aaneans $4,335,027 $245,674
Highway Users Fund................cocveiiiiiinnnn, e err e
Grants FURd.........cooiieiiii e
Active Adult Center Fund...
Library Fund... . 3,073 (21,516}
Transportation Exclse Tax Fund 9,291 9,201
B+ - | OO 4,347,391 233,449
Proprietary Funds (Modn" ed AccruallBudgetary Basas)
Water Utility Fund... eens 3,085,309 417,102
Sewer Utility Fund.................cooiviiinn 1,980,921 277,689
TOTAL $9,413,621 $928,240

Budgetary Highlights

The City’s budget for fiscal year 2015 was $23,725,117. This was a decrease of $934,883 from the
previous year’s budget of $24,660,000.

The City Council is authorized to allocate its contingency budget to increase departmental budgets
within any fund, as long as total budgeted expenditures as originally adopted are not exceeded. For
the year ended June 30, 2015, the general fund contingency budget was transferred to the following
departments or funds to provide for unexpected additional expenditures.

Administration $100,000
Police 40,000
Active Adult Fund 18,000
Transportation Excise Tax Fund 160,000

$318.000

The expenditure limit adopted by the City Council under its voter approved home-rule expenditure
limitation option was $23,725,117 for the year ended June 30, 2015. The City's expenditures
complied with this expenditure limitation.
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Capital Asset and Debt Administration

Capital Assets

The following is a comparison of capital assets net of depreciation for 2015 and 2014.

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities
2015 2014 2015 2014

Land.......ocooiiiviii . $1,208,822 $1,208822  $ 287,893 $ 287,893
Construction in Progress............ 0 0 0 130,275
Buildings..........cocoeiiiieeies 1,502,320 1,631,435 1,849,076 2,101,496
Street Infrastructur

And Other Improvements....... 1,175,200 1,435,092 7,096,697 5,860,545
Machinery and Equipment.......... 1,019,172 867,134 258,518 308,553

$4,995514  $5232483  $9,492,184  $8,688,762

Long-Term Obligations

The City did not incur any new long-term general government debt. The final payment on the
accounting software debt was made for $65,248. The City did borrow amounts on its 2014 Water
Revenue Bonds to fund additional water and well system expenditures.

FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015 ACCOMPLISHMENTS

City sales tax collections increased $56,198 compared to a decrease of $46,628 in city sales tax
collections for the prior year. The City’s sales tax rate was not increased and remained at 2%. State
shared revenues increased $148,957 to provide the major increase in governmental revenues.

In January 2015 the City began receiving a share of the Gila County Transportation Excise Tax.
$159,291 was received through June 30, 2015. $150,000 of these funds were expended on street
improvement and maintenance projects.

The City hired a consultant to examine the City’s utility rates and make recommendations. As a
result of that rate study, beginning on September 1, 2013, the water and sewer rates were increased at
that time and will be further increased over several years, For the year ended June 30, 20135, this rate
increase provided an increase of $86,300 and $102,124 in water and sewer revenues, respectively.

In June 2015, the City entered into an agreement with the Water Infrastructure Finance Authority of
Arizona (WIFA) that will provide $5,500,000 in financial assistance for drinking water capital
improvement projects. $3,000,000 will be grants and $2,500,000 will be revenue bonds payable over
twenty years at 2.333%. $1,041,337 in expenditures were incurred for the year ended June 30, 2015.

The City was able to maintain the current formula of health insurance benefits where the City paid for
employee coverage at 100% less $20 per month, which was contributed by the employee, and 67% of
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the dependent coverage. The cost of these programs actually decreased $54,457 or 4.3% compared
to the prior year.

The City retired its only remaining long-term general government debt. This was for a five-year
capital lease on its new accounting software. The City has Water Revenue Bonds outstanding at

June 30, 2015 of $4,429,193.

The City expended $286,275 of community development block grant funds from the Arizona
Department of Housing to install an elevator at the Cobre Valley Center for the Arts to provide for
the removal of barriers (ROB) in conjunction with the American Disabilities Act.

The City received and spent a state grant of $265,524 from the Arizona commerce Authority for a
wastewater line infrastructure project in northeast Globe. .

The City received $70,702 in police and fire grants from the Governor’s Office of Highway Safety
during the year ended June 30, 2015 for DUI enforcement, accident investigation, and emergency
services.
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CITY OF GLOBE, ARIZONA
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2015

EXHIBIT ]

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
GOVERNMENTAL BUSINESS-TYPE
ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES TOTAL
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents .............cccceeeeereriviennveeccnee. 583,409 $ 4509991 $ 5,003,400
Non-Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents .................cooociens 1,460 1,460
Investments... 4,437,842 4,437,842
PropertyTaxes Recelvable 38,584 38,584
Accounts Recelvable 51,052 329,833 380,885
Other Receivables. ......ovviviiiiirerissre ey meeee e s aaenas 162,179 366,715 528,894
Due from Other GOVemMMENtS........ocov et e e vevceevrecers e e sae s 685,749 685,749
INterNal BalanCes. ... . ceeeieeiee e e cr s st svnrra s rrrnrn snear e ana e {500,000} 500,000 0
INVENIOTY......ccvee ettt st s e s e s 30,513 30,513
Prepaid EXPeNSES..........coiecviiiiiiiaecreennnarsre serre s ereas e 121,158 121,158
Total Current AsSsSets ... e 5,611,045 5,706,538 11,318,485
Capltal Assets:
Land and Construction in Progress...........c..c......... 1,298,822 287,893 1,586,715
Other Capital Assets, net of Depreciation................ 3,696,692 9,204,291 12,900,983
TOTAL ASSETS......ccocvrvecemevrrercteeeeeeeeeeemeeeeesssstessstesssrensstesnesens B 10,607,460 $ 15,198,723 § 25,806,183
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES - PENSIONS............... 1,821,456 51,737 1,873,193
LIABILITIES:
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable.... ST 508,002 $ 470,647 $ 978,649
Accrued Expenses and Other Llabllmes ........................................... 129,318 13,262 142,580
Customer Deposits. ..o 0 60,300 60,300
Compensatad Absences - Current..........cccciniicniimsiecni e, 466,905 93,264 560,169
Deferred REVENUES... ... cemmrree e sseas s mte s ssssnsessnssssnsasnsses 37,914 0 37,914
Total Current Llabll#tles............ocorercreovarre e i i 1,142,130 637,473 1,779,612
Non-Current Llabilities:
Compensated ABSBRCES........c.cooccvv e s 184,859 35,859 220,718
Water Revenue Bonds Payable................cccceovcrveinincnicnienniienes 0 4,429,193 4,429,193
Post Employment Benefits Obligations Payable............cccco..ec. 47,221 3,146 50,367
Net Pension Liabilities............coorriinie e 13,233,409 1,017,986 14,251,395
Total Non-Current Liabilities.........ccoeevvirercoo oo e 13,465,489 5,486,164 18,951,673
TOTAL LIABILITIES.............ccoimiirinrnnarimnes e 14,807,628 6,123,657 20,731,285
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES - PENSIONS.................. 1,653,351 190,653 1,844,004
NET POSITION
Capital Contributed from General Fund...........c.ccoovieeniinnn. 0 2,817,634 2,817,634
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt..................ccone 4,895 514 5,062,991 10,058,505
Restricted for:
Street IMprovements... ... e 9,291 8,291
Library Improvements..........ccooninmermsssnrssneres e st e 3,073 3,073
Canyon Water District Resernves..........ccccceeec e, 0 13,924 13,824
Revenue Bond Debt Service Reserve... 0 308,266 308,266
Revenue Bond Repair and Malntenanoe Reserve .................. 0 123,306 123,308
Committed for: [+
Recycling Program..........ocoveriemeienienessssersssnssesse e ssssssennss 23,017 23,017
Cemetery IMProvements............ceeimiienrmrsmsesceceieeresassnssnsnens 67,050 67,050
Water EXploration...........cccerei s s enans 0 863,869 863,869
UNrestricted......cvieee e rcerecee s rr et s s s e e (8,930,008) (253,840} (9,183,848)
TOTAL NET POSITION.... ..o rneemrmen et sasns s ($3,832,083) $ 8,936,150 $ 5,104,087

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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EXHIBIT Il
CITY OF GLOBE, ARIZONA
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

PROGRAM REVENUES
OPERATING CAPITAL
CHARGES FOR GRANTS AND GRANTS AND  NET (EXPENSE)
Functions/Programs EXPENSES SERVICES CONTRIBUTIONS  CONTRIBUTIONS REVENUE
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES:
Mayor and Council.-.......cocvvvirevcecvrenienennen. $ 238,283 $ {238,283}
Community Organizations................occcenes 100,000 $ 160,218 60,218
Administration - 1,075,894 {1,075,894)
3,568,084 § 17,151 31,832 § 9,670 (3,509,331)
2,198,543 34,320 12,103 19,321 (2,132,799)
1,071,767 884,943 (186,824)
629,087 606,562 (22,505)
1,132,008 24,823 (1,107,185}
149,357 33,241 (116,116}
187,636 9,447 132,336 27 (45,728}
157,142 73,043 {84,099)
Active Aduit Center............. 196,347 25,767 77,887 22,860 (69,733)
Community Development....... 23,450 23,450 262,825 262,825
Interest on Long-Term Debt...............c.c....... 978 {979)
TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES....... 10,728,457 824,354 1,322,869 314,803 (8,266,431)
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES
1,859,834 2,234,047 35,000 309,213
938,720 998,969 265,524 324773
TOTAL BUSINESS TYPE ACTIVITIES......... 2,889,554 3,233,016 0 300,524 633,986
TOTAL......coooereeeeereeeeeee e enre e § 13628011 § 4,057,370 § 1,322,869 § 616,327 §  (7,632,445)

GOVERNMENTAL BUSINESS-TYPE

ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES TOTAL
CHANGE IN NET POSITION:
Net (Expenses} Revenue from above.......... $ (8,266,431) $ 633,986 $ (7,632 445)
General Revenues:
State Sales TaX....ccoccoveevev e $ 683,070 $ 683,070
State Revenue Sharing............ccceeeevvevvernens 911,795 911,795
Property Tax 499113 489,113
Vehicle Liet TaX......ccoo v 430,391 430,391
City Sales TaX....ccoveverrrerresramsereessrnsnsrarenns 3,734,001 3,734,001
Utility Franchise Fees.... 177,936 177,936
Business Licenses.............ccccocvenninnnnnn. 531,734 531,734
Miscellaneous........ccc..ovvvnrecrssnecsrrninennnns 184,648 184,646
tnterest Income............. . 3,444 3,805 7.249
Gain on Investments.... PN 2,088 2273 4,331
Gain (Loss) on Disposal of Assets............. (111,103) (111,103)
Transfer to Library Board............ccccocoevene (21,573) {21,5673)
Total General Revenues and Transfers 7,136,615 (105,025) 7,031,580
Change In Net Position............cccecooniininnnne (1,129,816} 528,961 {600,855)
Net Position - Beginning (2,702,247) 8,407,189 5,704,942
Net Position - Ending.............cooocceeeecrnnncennnnne $ {3,832,063) $ 8,936,150 $ 5,104,087

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

15



EXHIBIT it

CITY OF GLOBE, ARIZONA
BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2015
OTHER TOTAL
GENERAL HIGHWAY GRANTS GOVERNMENTAL GOVERNMENTAL
FUND USERS FUND FUND FUNDS FUNDS
ASSETS
Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents........ $ 413,308 § 38,381 $131,719 & 583,409
Non-Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents. 1,425 35 1,480
Investments 4,437,842 4,437,842
Property Taxes Receivable 38,584 38,584
Accounts Receivable............cocvoveu...... 51,052 51,052
Other Receivables..........cccocvoeeveercnans 162,179 162,179
Due from Other Governments................. 264,314 68,431 $304,300 48,704 685,749
Due from Cther Funds............ccceeveeeevinne 274,494 274,494
Inventory..........ccceuoeen.... 30,513 30,513
Prepaid Expenses 121,158 121,158
TOTAL ASSETS.........cccovieivrciem s $ 5,704,870 $106,812  $304,300 $180,458 § 6,386,440
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable...............ccccvvverveeeee. 3 243,047 $106,812 $ 1,631 $ 156,512 § 508,002
Accrued Expenses and Other Liablilities. .. 129,318 129,318
Compensated Absences ............ccce........ 485,062 1,843 486,905
Due to Other Funds...................ccci e, 500,000 264,755 9,739 774,494
Deferred Revenues...........ccoeevveeriervenanes. 0 37,914 37,914
Total Liabilities............................. 1,337,427 108,812 304,300 168,094 1,918,633
Deferred Inflows of Resources................ 122,416 122,416
Fund Balances:
Restricted:
Street Improvements.........ccceeevceeernnnine. 9,291 9,291
Library Improvements.......................... 3,073 3,073
Committed:
Recycling Program........ccccevceeevivineinnee. 23,017 23,017
Cemetery Improvements....................... 67,050 87,050
Unassigned...............cceeveniiiiiiinemeenns 4,244,960 4,244,960
Total Fund Balances........................... 4,335,027 0 [} 12,364 4 347 391
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE $ 5794870 $ 106,812 _§_3£4,300 $180,458 $ 6,386,440
TOTAL FUND BALANCE - Total Governmental FUNMAS..........ccucureeiinessesicieseeseeesessesssseseesessassessnanaessesesananane $4,347,391
Amounts reported for governmentai activities in the statement of net assets are different because:
- Capital assets of $15,815,385, net of accumulated depreciation of ($10,819,871), are not financial
resources and therefore, are Not rePOrted N HE FUNHS........coc.rv . cevrreerererereresersesesesessessssssssesssssssesesssnsesensesene, 4,995,514
- Other long-term assets (receivables) are not available to pay for current period expenditures
and therefore, are deferred inflows of resources in the funds. These include property
taxes of $27,982 and magistrate fines of $O4,434..........corriiriieiriecieeetete et eeeeee e eeeeeeeeeoeeeee e eeeeenenn 122,416
- Compensated Absences for sick leave are payable only upon employee retirement and therefore
are ot Payable fIOM CUMONE IEBOUICES...........icree i oo seeeeevessessee et eesaceaesesetreesreeesserene s emrasen reseseree (184,859)
- Pension benefit obligations of $13,233,409, deferred outflows of resources for pensions
of ($1,821,456) and deferred inflows of resources for pensions of $1,653,351.......cccvvevierireerieeieeene v i {13.065,304)
- Long-term liabilities for post employment health bensfits are not due and payable in the current period and
therefore are not reporfed N the FUNAS...............ccccceeiietinees oo eeees s seesresseeas st smeessesesssassesssassanantesnen {47,221)

NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

See accompanying notes o financial statements.
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CITY OF GLOBE. ARIZONA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

EXHIBIT IV

OTHER TOTAL
GENERAL HIGHWAY GRANTS GOVERNMENTAL GOVERNMENTAL
FUND USERS FUND FUND FUNDS FUNDS
REVENUES:
State Sales TaK.......co i s $ 683,070 683,070
State Revenue Sharing......... 811,795 911,795
Highway Users Tax............... 0 $715,455 715,455
Transporation Excise Tax.... 0 $ 159,291 159,291
Property Tax .........cceceeeeeevereonn. 501,048 501,048
Vehicle Lieu TaX..........ccvviiinimiennmsessiiisseesicns 430,391 430,391
GraNt REVENUE. ............covceeeceisiece sttt eeeemeens 0 $391,186 71,347 462,533
City Sales TaX......cocvrvvevrervvenranas 3,734,001 3,734,001
Bed Tax. 160,218 160,218
Utility Franchise... 177,936 177,936
Business Llcenses e 531,734 531,734
Licenses, Permits and Other 259,462 685,117 324,579
County Library Property Tax..... 0 107,920 107,920
Fines and Forfeitures...............coooeeeveeeeireenes 71,950 71,950
Sanitation Fees....................... 606,562 606,562
Museum Fees and Product Sales 73,043 73,043
interest Income............ccoceeiiceninnnns 3,444 27 3,471
Gain on Investments...... 2,058 2,058
Donations... . 3,805 3,805
TOTAL REVENUES ........................................ 8,150,517 715,455 391,186 403,702 9,660,860
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
Mayor and Coungil........cccceceecreeeceinivsirieesrsssssins 269,487 269,487
Community Organizations. 100,000 100,000
AAMINSrEtion..........coeeeeeeeer e as 962,533 962,533
= TSN 1,770,887 9,779 1,780,666
PONCE ..o e et s 2,659,358 31,832 2,691,290
0 715,455 10,197 150,000 875,652
612,715 612,715
995,354 985,354
147,669 147,669
151,665 151,665
v} 24,012 162,004 176,016
Active Adult Center.............ccccovneeseeeos 1] 188,042 188,042
Community Development..............ccoeuirerrecoeerenes 0 23,450 23,450
Capital Qutlay...............cce v e ssscncise e 50,296 291,816 22960 365,072
Debt Service:
11T = 1 U 65,248 65,248
Interest...... 979 979
TOTAL EXPENDITURES...........cocceveenennee. 7,786,191 715,455 361,186 513,006 9,405,838
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES...........c..coceucnne.e. 364,326 0 0 {109,304) 255,022
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Transfer to Active Adult Center Fund...................... (84,388) 84,388 0
Transfer to Library Board..........cccooeevmcieecceeeen, 0 {21,573) (21,573}
Transfer to Library Fund.........c.............. - (34,264) 34,264 0
Proceeds of Long Term Debt Obligations....... 0 4]
NET OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) {118,652) 0 0 97,079 {21,573)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES..................... 245,674 0 0 {12,225) 233,449
FUND BALANCES, Beginning.....................o. vrore. 4,089,353 0 0 _ 24,589 4,113,842
FUND BALANCES, Ending..............c.ooouneveeeercrerenne LB 4335027 § 0 5 1] 12.3 391
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EXHIBIT IV

CITY OF GLOBE, ARIZONA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

NET CHANGE [N FUND BALANCE - Total Governmental FUNds (from Prior PAGE)... oot eereereeercecereseeesesesessessseeesesecasns $ 233,449

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different bacause:
- Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the statement of activities the cost of
those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. This is the

amount by which capital outlays ($365,072) were less than depreciatian {$602,041) in the current period............cc......... (236,969)
- Compensated Absences for sick leave are payable only upon employee retirement and, therefore, not payable

from current resources. This amount is @ credit for 2014-2015 .......cccecerionicrmreriecnesen s seeseseseemsoess et sems s s s seeessescsans 8,602
- Payment of principal amounts on capital leases is an expenditure in the govemmental funds but the payment reduces

long-term liabilities in the statement of Net @SSetS.........ccoeeeeee e e saesa e 65,248

- Revenues in the statement of activities that do not prowde current ﬁnanclal resouroes are not reported as
revenues in the funds. These include a decrease of ($1,935) in the City's property taxes and
an decrease of ($38,710) N COUM fINBS.......ccocccorreer s v s e asnsns s (40,645}
-On the statement of activities, the gain or loss on the disposal of assets is reported, whereas in the governmental funds
the proceeds from the disposal increase financial resources. The change in net assets differs from the change in
fund balance by the cost of the assets sold of (30) net of related accumulated depreciation of $0................cccrervveen, . o
-On the statement of activities, the actual and projected long-term expenditures for post retirement health
benefits are reported whereas on the govermental funds only the actual expenditures are recorded

for post employment benefits. This amount is a credit for 2014-2015...........ccccoveeeceiveeenee, 99,238

- On the statement of activities, pension expense is $1,258,829 more than pension contributions on the
MOCIfIEd BCCTUAI BASBIS. .. ... oo ci et e e e e e e e e st coteeeeee et eeeeen eeeeeeeemn vas aae st ars sas ars sn veemeeneenen (1,258 829)
CHANGES IN NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES........ccoonciincescsniscrmmmmemnmmeessmensneesssressssernmnnisresssnnssessonsenn_ (1,129,861

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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EXHIBIT V

CITY OF GLOBE, ARIZONA
STATEMENT OF FUND NET POSITION - PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

TOTAL
WATER SEWER PROPRIETARY
UTILITY UTILITY FUNDS
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents............c..cccoirnirnnecinnenn. $ 2,583,306 $1,926685 $ 4,509,991
Due from Other FUNAS........cvvvviir e 500,000 0 500,000
Accounts ReceiVable........cccccvvrreccrrreeernrrreess s ers v ressen s csnreeesssneas 239,518 90,315 329,833
Other ReceiVable..........ccccvivvicv i ccvrer e ecs s er s semer e 337,212 29,503 366,715
Total Current ASSetS.....cccccevirivie v s cccrereres e eeeee s e ssnmnns s 3,660,036 2,046,503 5,706,539
Capital Assets:
Land and Construction in Progress..........ccccvvverrenieensiennsiennens 287,893 0 287,803
Other Capital Assets net of Accumulated Depreciation.............. 6,360,238 2,844,053 9,204,291
TOTAL ASSETS......cci i i v 10,308,167 890,556 15,198,723
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES -PENSIONS. ............ 33,727 18,010 51,737
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable...........cccociiviiinrinncer i $ 431,552 $ 39,095 § 470,647
Sales Tax Payable...........ccovev i e 13,262 13,262
Customer DEpOSHS... ..o 60,300 60,300
Compensated Absences - Current..........cccov e isceen e, 71,923 21,341 93,264
Total Current Liabilities...........cccccceveiiivrisiiinriresnnernen 577,037 60,436 637,473
Non-current Liabilites:
Compensated Absences - Non-Current..........c..cccceeeecineececieeencs 29,019 6,840 35,859
Water Revenue Bonds Payable...........cccovirivicrrvreninncnnnieniennn 4,429,193 4,429,193
Post Employment Benefits Obllgatlons Payable ........................... 3,146 3,146
Net Pension Liabilities... 663,619 354,367 1,017,986
Total Non-Current Liabilities................cccccnveviceenncen e, 5,124,977 361,207 5,486,184
TOTAL LIABILITIES..........c.coovirrreniereccner et en s e, 5,702,014 421,643 6,123,657
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES - PENSIONS................ 124,286 66,367 190,653
NET POSITION
Capital Contributed from General Fund...........ccccceicnniccicriniecnennas 1,635,291 1,182,343 2,817,634
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt....................... 2,218,938 2,844,053 5,062,991
Restricted for Canyon Water District Reserves...........c.cceverecneees 13,924 13,924
Restricted for Revenue Bond Debt Service..........cocveemvnveeriiiienns 308,266 308,266
Restricted for Repair and Replacement...........................c..... 123,306 123,306
Committed for Water Exploration...............coocoviiciinniriieceene 863,869 863,869
Unrestricted........cccoiiiiii i e rreee e e risrrss s st rseseeerrnns (648,000) 394,160 (253,840)
TOTALNETPOSITION.......con e 4,515,594 4,420,556 8,936,150

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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CITY OF GLOBE, ARIZONA

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

EXHIBIT VI

TOTAL
WATER SEWER PROPRIETARY
UTILITY UTILITY FUNDS
OPERATING REVENUES:
Charges for SEMVICES......coiiii ittt e e s st naeas $2,089,040 $ 964,744 $ 3,053,784
Taps, Extensions and Permits..............cocecviveererecrcsnnsiesiesiessesessenennes 81,280 4,722 86,002
PENAIIES. ... e e e s 63,727 0 63,727
MiISCEHANEOUS........oeeeece ettt et s s s e e st e s sammne s aannarenannes 29503 29,503
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES.........ccooeiceimrcvieveeeersssrenresessens 2,234,047 998,969 3,233,016
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Personal SEIVICES. ......cccvecieieriiee et site e vt s s e vaerreesassnaneesaneens 568,426 235,905 804,331
Telephone and ULIItIES.............cccccieirnris it en e s 281,777 88,522 370,299
Repairs and Maintenance..........c..ccocece et 86,987 261,768 348,755
TN o] =T PR 253,847 51,341 305,188
MISCEIANEOUS. ... ...ttt ee e etts e e e e e remeeesseeenasssnrsnansenanns 72,169 36,967 109,136
DEPrECIALION. ..cccc e e e me e e e e e e eeeannes 416,847 251,250 668,087
Bad Debt EXPENSE. ..ot crre e s sareeesrerenateeenanaeeeenenn 4,316 846 5,162
INSUTANGE. ....ceei et et e ver e e e s ee s ses e s s arabe et meerramneeesananrenannes 40,196 13,121 53,317
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES..........cocooo oo eeeeeteeeceeeesere s aeenes 1,724,565 939,720 2,664,285
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)......cccoeiiieiiereecee e eeeee e teeeienen e e neneas 509,482 59,249 568,731
NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):
Gain on INVESIMENES. ..o e e 1,326 047 2,273
INEErESt INCOMIE.......cc e ettt see e e e e e en s s 2,220 1,585 3,805
Net Activity from Water Revenue Bonds.........ccoceveiviviivi e, (114,470) 0 (114,470)
INTErEST EXPENSE......ovee e ce e s s s s s et e e e e arans {120,799) (120,799)
ANt ProCEEAS. ..ottt ettt erv e e s e ereaas s eeeeneneessannes 35,000 265,524 300,524
Gain {Loss) on Disposal of Equipment............ccccoivnieeeicniciensreeciennnne {52,487) (58,616) {111,103)
TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)............. (249,210) 209,440 (39,770)
CHANGE INNET POSITION. ...t scsre s e e e 260,272 268,689 528,961
TOTAL NET POSITION - Beginning................cooeeeevviieeees e eeeeeesrenenn. 4,255,322 4,151,867 8,407,189
TOTAL NET POSITION =Ending..........ccccovniomieieeceeee e eenne e $4,515,594 $4,4£0,556 $8,936,150

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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EXHIBIT vii

CITY OF GLOBE, ARIZONA
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
TOTAL
WATER SEWER PROPRIETARY
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS UTILITY UTILITY FUNDS
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Cash Received from Customers...............ccocveeereeenneane ... % 2227303 § 955752 § 3,183,055
Cash Payments to Suppliers for Goods and Services.........ccoccvrernene (640,515) (456,233)  (1,096,748)
Cash Payments for Employees, Payroll Taxes and Fringe Benefits.................. {600,815) (319,681) (920,496)
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES........ccccocccveennene 985,973 179,838 1,165,811
CASH FLOWS FROM NON-CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Pension Obligations.............coooniiiiieee e et e e (3,171) (1,693) (4,864)
Temporary Loans From {to) Other Funds............cc.cooiiiiiiin i e 0 0 0
NET CASH PROVIDED BY NON-CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES................. (3,171) {1,693) (4,864)
CASH FLLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Water Revenue Bond Proceeds NEt............oooeeemiieeceee e e eree e 797,503 0 797,503
Grant ProCeads. . ..... ..o i ccevcec vt rnesbesrssss s s ererrresssssssssnsessaree srassasones 35,000 265,624 300,624
Iinterest Expense Payments...........c...coc v enmee s s sss s sr s sesnesresmnes {120,799) 0 {120,799)
Principal Payments on Debt...........cccoeoeeemrenee. (186,553) 0 {186,553)
Acquisition and Construction of Capital Assets...............ccocvievccciniccsincnns. (1,281,758) (300,866) (1,582,624)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED} FOR CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES.........c.eeee e ceeceee v e vvvere st aresns s e prnaver e bee s sremrs s enen {756,607) (35,342) (791,949)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
INEErESE IMCOMIE. ... eee e ccr e e rer s e e b re s e e st e b et sbebaas. 2,220 1,585 3,805
Gain On INVESIMENES. ... .ot eiiice et ieeiee et e cemeee ee et eeteemeaee e rmrrneaeamnens 1,326 047 2,273
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES........c.ccreeivierernens 3,546 2,532 " 8,078
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS................ 229,741 145,335 375,076
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR.................ccorne..... 2,353,265 1,781,350 4,134,815
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR............ccoconvvvmvensrinner e erees $ 2,583,006 § 1,926,685 $ 4,509,601
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME {LOSS) TO NET CASH
PROVIDED {USED} BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Operating INCOME (LOBS).. .. ovueiivirirrressirissisinstseseemeeememose s eeesre s eeemsesseesneesesenmraens $ 509482 $ 59249 § 568,731
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash provided
{used) by operating activities:
DEPIECIALION. ... eeeeveees e et e s st e st seeesne sbess st arasetesbesans b benbebmnrnesrerbrane 416,847 251,250 668,007
(Increase) Decrease in ACcouNts RECEIVaDIB............cccoecceereeeeveecee e eeeeneeene (6,858) {13,714} (20,672)
{Increase) Decrease in Other Receivables..... 114 (29,503} (29,389)
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable ..................... 118,420 {3,668} 114,752
Increase {Decrease) in Sales Tax Payable and Deposits {19,643} 0 {19,843)
Increase (Decrease) in Compensated ABSENCES.......cccvvvveeerrrcrcrvimrsenirereanes (27,841} (44,286) {72,127)
increass {Decrease) in Post Employment Benefits Obligations Payable......... (4,548} (39,490) (44,038)
Total AdUSIMENES. ...t e e s e s 476,491 120,589 597,080
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES ...........cc.ccovvennee $ 985073 $ 179,838 § 1,165811

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
21



EXHIBIT Vill

CITY OF GLOBE, ARIZONA
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

VOLUNTEER
FIREMEN'S
RELIEF
AND
PENSION
FUND
ASSETS
Non-pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents...........cccevrivieiniinesiicsnnssnnnns $ 4713
Due from City of Globe..........cooiiii e $ 1,305
INVESIMENES........ e e e e ran e rasre s et pe e e e aeaenanes 37,806
TOTAL ASSETS.........cooiiorrececicreerrriservtrrsrrarssissssnssenss s ranse s re s snes s sessnns 43,824
LIABILITIES:
Accrued Expenses and Other Liabilities.........cccovvcevvevieerniiieiiccvsnenneens 0
TOTAL LIABILITIES.........ccoie e ieciinecerveresvnressnrasses tessssanesssaesanrnnnnss 0
NET POSITION HELD IN TRUST FOR PENSION BENEFITS................. $43.824

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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EXHIBIT IX

CITY OF GLOBE, ARIZONA
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
VOLUNTEER
FIREMEN'S
RELIEF
AND
PENSION
FUND
ADDITIONS
Contributions:
T3] 1 e O U $ 103
PIan MEMDEIS. ........coiiiiiictrrvereses s eercerisvessrennsssmsseresesssesensenesseesasnmnresssanesnmnaeas 103
Total ContribDULIONS. ... coii ettt et e s e e e e e e s samareas 206
Investment income:
Gain (Loss) on INVEStMENES..........cccvv et 90
L] =T 4= RO 49
Total INVeStMENt INCOME.... ... et ve e reresassreessasssreneens 139
TOTAL ADDITIONS ... oottt cee s eses s irste s v ss e renrentsses san e seeae s e e teavarens 345
DEDUCTIONS
BENETIS. ...ttt rr e e e e e rar et anaare et s eaae et esaasnneeeaaaaaan 8,300
Refunds of ContTiBULIONS.........oo et e s e e s e s sreeansenn e 0
Administrative EXpenses...........cccviiiiinncciirc e s 0
TOTAL DEDUCGTIONS..........oviiieeeiireeeirrireesssrss i sessreessssssressassseesssseenesen 6,300
CHANGE INNET ASSETS.........cooeeeee ettt eve e e e e s ee e s s s s {5,955)

NET POSITION HELD IN TRUST FOR PENSION BENEFITS BEGINNING OF YEAR... 49,779

NET POSITION HELD IN TRUST FOR PENSION BENEFITS END OF YEAR............ $43,824

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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EXHIBIT X

CITY OF GLOBE, ARIZONA

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2015
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The City of Globe, Arizona operates under a council-manager form of
government and provides the following services as authorized by statute: police and
fire protection, highways and streets maintenance, sanitation, water, sewer, parks and
recreation, public improvements, planning and zoning and general administrative
services.

The accounting and reporting framework and the more significant accounting
principles and practices of the City of Globe (City) are discussed in subsequent
sections of this Note. The remainder of the Notes are organized to provide
explanation, including required disclosures, of the City’s financial activities for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2015.

A. Reporting Entity

In evaluating how to define the City, for financial reporting purposes,
management has considered all potential component units. The basic criterion for
including a potential component unit within the reporting entity is the governing
body's ability to exercise oversight responsibility. The most significant manifestation
of this ability is financial interdependency. Other manifestations of the ability to
exercise oversight responsibility include, but are not limited to, the selection of
governing authority, the designation of management, the ability to significantly
influence operations and accountability for fiscal matters. Based upon the application
of these criteria, the City does not have any component units.

B. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements
(Governmental-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements include the statement of net position and
the statement of activities. These statements report financial information for the City
as a whole, excluding fiduciary activities such as employee pension plans. Individual
funds are not displayed but the statements distinguish governmental activities,
generally supported by taxes and City general revenues, from business-type activities,
generally financed in whole or in part with fees charged to external customers.
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The statement of activities reports the expenses of a given function offset by program
revenues directly connected with the functional program. A function is an assembly
of similar activities and may include portions of a fund or summarize more than one
fund to capture the expenses and program revenues associated with a distinct
functional activity. Program revenues include: (1) charges for services which report
fees, fines and forfeitures, and other charges to users of the City’s services, (2)
operating grants and contributions which finance operating activities including the
Bed tax, Highway Users tax, Transportation Excise Tax and the County Library
Property tax; and (3) capital grants and contributions which fund the acquisition,
construction, or rehabilitation of capital assets. These revenues are subject to
externally imposed restrictions to these program uses. Taxes and other revenue
sources not properly included with program revenues are reported as general
revenues.

Fund Financial Statements

Fund financial statements are provided for governmental, proprietary and fiduciary
funds. Major individual governmental and utility funds are reported in separate
columns with a composite column for non-major governmental funds,

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement
Presentation

The government-wide statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Proprietary and fiduciary
fund financial statements also report using this same focus and basis of accounting,
Revenues are recorded when eamed and expenses are recorded when a liability is
incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. GASB No. 68 required
pension liabilities to be accrued on the government-wide financial statements for the
first time this year and the effect on the net position was very negative. Property tax
revenues are recognized in the year for which they are levied while grant revenues are
recognized when grantor eligibility requirements are met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting.
Revenues are recognized when they are both measurable and available. Available
means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay current
liabilities. The City considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60
days of the end of the fiscal year. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund
liability is incurred.

Major revenue sources susceptible to accrual include: sales and use taxes, charges to

customers for services, property taxes, franchise fees, intergovernmental revenues and
investment income. In general, other revenues are recognized when cash is received.
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Operating income reported in proprietary fund financial statements includes revenues
and expenses related to the primary, continuing operations of the fund. Principal
operating revenues for proprietary funds are charges to customers for sales or
services. Principal operating expenses are the costs of providing goods or services
and include depreciation of capital assets. Other revenues and expenses are classified

as non-operating in the financial statements.
Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to
December 1, 1989, generally are followed in the government-wide statements to the

extent that those standards do not conflict with or contradict guidance of the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board.

As a general rule the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the
government-wide financial statements.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, for
governmental activities it is the City’s policy to use restricted resources first, then
unrestricted resources as they are needed.

D. Fund Types and Major Funds

Governmental Funds

The City only reports the following major governmental funds.

General Fund - reports as the primary fund of the City. This fund is used to account
for all financial resources not reported in other funds.

Highway Users Fund — the City receives a share of the State’s gas tax, which is to be
used solely for street and highway expenditures.

Grants Fund — established to account for the City’s grant programs not reported in
proprietary funds.

The City also has the Transportation Excise Tax Fund, the Active Adult Center Fund
and Library Fund which are aggregated in the “Other Governmental Funds” column.

Proprietary Funds
The City has only two enterprise funds and reports them both as major funds.

Water Utility Fund — accounts for the operating activities of the City’s water utility
services.
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Sewer Utility Fund — accounts for the operating activities of the City’s sewer utility
services.

Fiduciary Fund

Volunteer Firemen’s Relief and Pension Fund — reports fiduciary resources held in
trust and the receipt, investment, and distribution of retirement contributions.

E. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equity
1. Cash and Investments

The City maintains one checking account. Each fund’s portion of the
checking account pool is displayed on its respective balance sheet as “pooled
cash and cash equivalents.” In addition, non-pooled cash and investments are
separately held and reflected in their respective funds as “non-pooled cash
and cash equivalents” and “investments”,

None of the City’s investments are considered “cash equivalents” for
reporting purposes.

Investments are reported at fair value.
2. Inventories and Prepaid Expenses

Inventories consist of books, postcards and other items available for sale to the
public at the Besh Ba Gowah Museum ($30,513).

Prepaid expenses record payments to vendors that benefit future reporting
periods. Both inventories and prepaids are similarly reported in government-
wide and fund financial statements,

3. Capital Assets and Depreciation

The City’s property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure with useful lives of
more than one year are stated at historical cost and comprehensively reported
in the government-wide financial statements. The City maintains
infrastructure asset records consistent with all other capital assets beginning
July 1, 2009. Proprietary capital assets are also reported in their respective
fund financial statements. Donated assets are stated at fair value on the date
donated. The City capitalizes assets with a cost of $5,000 or more as purchase
and construction outlays occur. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs
that do not add to the asset value or materially extend useful lives are not
capitalized. Capital assets are depreciated using the straight-line method.
When capital assets are disposed, the a cost and applicable accumulated
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depreciation are removed from the respective accounts, and the resulting gain
or loss is recorded in operations. The City has elected not to report general
infrastructure assets retroactively.

Estimated useful lives, in years, for depreciable assets are as follows:

Buildings 10 - 40

Improvements, other than buildings 5-40

Furniture, machinery, and equipment 3-10

Street and Highway Infrastructure 10
Capitalized Interest

The City capitalizes net interest costs and interest earned as part of the cost of
constructing various water and sewer projects when material. There have
been no such projects for several years.

. Compensated Absences

The City allows employees to accumulate unused sick leave to a maximum of
120 days. To encourage employees to accrue sick leave for the full term of
employment, the city will “buy-back” sick leave upon retirement at a ratio of
one day’s pay for each four days of sick leave the employee has accrued at
retirement. Sick leave is not compensated for any other means of separation
other than retirement, It and related payroll taxes and other salary-related
payments are accrued as a non-current liability on the conservative assumption
that all employees will be with the City until retirement. It is recognized as an
expense and liability on the government-wide financial statements and the
proprietary fund financial statements, but is not recognized in the
governmental fund financial statements.

City employees are granted vacation leave in varying amounts. In the event of
termination or retirement, an employee is reimbursed for any unused
accumulated vacation leave up to 240 hours. Unlike sick leave, it and related
payroll taxes and other salary-related payments are accrued as a current
liability on the assumption that employees may terminate their employment at
any time and the City would use current resources to pay the accumulated
leave amounts. It is recognized as an expense and current liability on all the
City’s financial statements.
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6. Net Position

Government-wide Statements

Net position is displayed in five components:

a.

b.

Capital Contributed from General Fund — consists of funds contributed to
the enterprise funds in prior years from the City’s General Fund.

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt-Consists of capital assets
including restricted capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and
reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes, or
other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or
improvement of those assets.

Restricted net amounts — Consists of net amounts with constraints on the
use either by (1) external groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors,
or laws or regulations of other governments; or (2) law through
constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

Committed net amounts — consist of net amounts that can only be used for
specific purposes pursuant to constraints imposed by formal resolutions or
ordinances adopted by the Mayor and Council.

Unrestricted net amounts — All other net amounts that do not meet-the
definition of “contributed capital”, “restricted”, “committed” or “invested
in capital assets, net of related debt”.

Fund Statements

Governmental fund equity is classified as fund balance. Fund balance is
further classified as restricted, committed and unassigned.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported
amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Pensions

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of
resources and deferred inflows of resources relative to pensions, and pension
expense, information about the pension plans fiduciary net position and
additions to /deductions from the plans’ fiduciary net position have been
determined on the same basis as they are reported by the plans. For this
purpose, benefit payments (including refund of employee contributions) are
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recognized when due and payable in acceptance of the benefit terms.
Investments are reported at fair value.

18 STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY
A. Budgets and Expenditure Limit

The City Manager submits an annual budget to the City Council in accordance with
Arizona State Statutes. The budget is presented to the City Council for review, and
public hearings are held to address priorities and the allocation of resources. Once
approved, the City Council may amend the legally adopted budget when unexpected
modifications are required in estimated revenues and appropriations.

Each fund’s appropriated budget is prepared on a detailed line item basis. Revenues
are budgeted by source. Expenditures are budgeted by department. The legal level
of control is by department within a fund. Expenditures may not exceed appro-
priations at this level. Revisions to the budget are made by Council approval at year
end. For the year ended June 30, 2015. $318,000 of the general fund contingency
budget was transferred to the following departments or funds to provide for
unexpected additional expenditures:

Administration $100,000
Police 40,000
Active Adult Fund 18,000
Transportation Excise Tax Fund 160,000

$318,000

For legal compliance budgetary purposes, the modified accrual basis is followed for
the utility funds. For the Water Utility fund the changes in net position on the accrual
basis of ($260,272) plus depreciation ($416,847), less debt principal retirement
($186,553), less capital outlay ($1,281,758) plus debt proceeds ($1,155,807) plus loss
on disposal of equipment ($52,487) equals excess revenues over expenditures
($417,102) on the modified accrual basis.

For the Sewer Utility fund the changes in net position on the accrual basis of
($268,689) plus depreciation ($251,250), less capital outlay ($300,866) plus loss on
disposal of equipment ($58,616), equals excess expenditures over revenues
($277,689) on the modified accrual basis.

The expenditure limit adopted by the City Council under its voter approved home-rule

expenditure limitation option was $23,725,117 for the year ended June 30, 2015. The
City’s expenditures complied with this expenditure limitation.
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HI. DETAILED NOTES ON FUNDS
A. Assets
1. Deposits and Investments

Deposits

The City's deposits are categorized to give an indication of the level of risk
assumed by the City at year end. Category 1 includes amounts that are FDIC
insured. Category 2 includes amounts not covered by FDIC insurance but are
collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution's trust
department or agent in the City's name,

Deposits categorized by level of risk are as follows:

BANK CATEGORY CATEGORY CARRYING
BALANCE 1 2 AMOUNT
DEPOSITS:
Pooled Cash and Cash
Equivalents................. $ 5,477,784 $ 500,000 $4,977,784  $5,093,400
Investments

For fiscal year 2015, the City invested in the Arizona's Local Government
Investment Pool (LGIP). Arizona's Local Government Investment Pool is duly
chartered and administered by the State Treasurer's Office. It is an eligible
investment according to Arizona Revised Statutes. The City records all interest
revenue earned from investment activities in the respective funds. The
$4,437,842 carrying amount is substantially the same as market value at June 30,
2015. Gains on investments amounts represent recovery of prior year investment
bankruptcy losses recognized by the LGIP. Therefore, there is a risk of loss in
the LGIP investment.
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2. Receivables, Prepaid Expenses and Deferred Revenues

The following is a description of significant receivables as of June 30, 2015:

PROPERTY TAXES RECEIVABLE - Property taxes due from County:
revenue deferred for amounts assessed by County but uncollected

{$27,982) for governmental fund financial statements.................cccecucen.... § 38,584
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE:
Sanitation ($51,052), Water ($239,518), Sewer ($90,315)........coccvcnreeeeens 380,885
OTHER RECEIVABLES:

Franchise Fees Recaivable..............cc..ooeeeievveeeeevoninsiecsensrersesseeraesenoes $ 42,595

Magistrate Fines Receivable (Deferred for Uncollected Amounts) ......... 94,434

Donations Receivable ... iiiininnicisinie et e e e 29,503

Miscellaneous Recaivables...............ccccover e vcnrirc s sss s smsennines 25,421

Water Revenue Bonds Reimbursement Receivable ..............ccceceveenn. 335,941 528,894
DUE FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTS:

City SAES TaX. ..o ivriiiiniieneietiiei e sesitistrar s imeene e sar e sers e amnemessananees 190,676

Highway Users Ta)............coeeicieiieverimimieniarnvvaves ans senmnnsinses s soesnen 68,430

Transportation Excise TaX.............oooiii i s e 34,255

State Sales Tax................. 54,687

Vehicle License Tax........... 18,752

Active Adult Center Grants .. 14,449

Other GrantS.......coovcreerrrrerreerrsnerrsssevee v reesssnseen s 38,776

REDG SBWET GIANE ... iccerrcrraeciasrersnrerssrns eassassrssteress st sssssssssssssssens 265,524 685,749
TOTAL oo icivrinir s e e san e sr s rsan e sne s ae e e ssnr bt ebnesbsebee $1,634,112

Property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1. Taxes
are levied on May 1 and payable in two installments on October 1 and April 1 of
the subsequent year. The County bills and collects property taxes on behalf of
the City. In the governmental fund financial statements, City property tax
revenues are recognized when levied to the extent that they have been collected
by the City within sixty days of year end. Assessed amounts that are uncollected
are recorded as a receivable and deferred revenue. In the government-wide
financial statements, property taxes receivable and related revenue include all
amounts due the City regardless of when cash is received. Over time,
substantially all property taxes are collected.

Prepaid Expense of $121,158 include: prepaid July 2015 health insurance premiums
($113,720) and various dues ($7,438).

The City is subject to a maximum primary property tax levy by Arizona State
Statutes. For 2014-2015 this levy limit was $648,830, and the City levied $492,294
in primary taxes a difference of $155,906. The City has no secondary property tax
levy for general obligation bonded debt.

Due from Other Government receivables are primarily comprised of amounts due
from the federal and state governments. Revenue is recorded as earned when
eligibility requirements are met. Revenues deferred in the governmental fund:
financial statements include unearned grant revenue ($37,914). Other revenue is
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accrued that is unavailable to pay liabilities of the current period. These amounts are
property taxes ($27,982) and magistrate fines ($94,434) that have not been collected
within sixty days of year end. These total $122,416 and are recorded as Deferred
Inflows of Resources in the governmental fund financial statements.

3. Capital Assets

Changes in Capital Assets

The following table provides a summary of changes in capital assets:

CAPITAL ASSETS, NOT

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
Governmental Activities
Balance, Beginning
Increases
Decreases
Balance, Ending
Accumulated Depreciation
Balance, Beginning
Increases
Decreases
Balance, Ending
Govemnmental Activities
Capital Assets, Net

Business-type Aclivities
Bajance, Beginning
Increases
Decreases
Balance, Ending
Accumulated Depreciation
Balance, Beginning
Increases
Decreases
Balance, Ending

Business-type Activities
Capital Assets, Net

DEPRECIATED CAPITAL ASSETS, DEPRECIATED
STREET
INFRASTRUCTURE
AND FURNITURE,
IMPROVEMENTS MACHINERY
CONSTRUCTION OTHER THAN AND

LAND IN PROGRESS BUILDINGS BUILDINGS EQUIPMENT TOTALS
$1,298,822 $4,056,820 $4,183,633  $5911.038  $15,450,313
365,072 365,072

0 0 0
1206822 S 0 4,086,620 4183633 ____ 6,076,110 15,815,385
2,425,385 2,748,541 5,043,904 10,217,830

129,115 259,892 213,034 602,041
0 0 0 0
0 0 2,554,500 3006433 5,256,038 10,819,871
$1208822  § 0 $1,502,320 $ 1175200  $1.019172  $ 4995514
$287,893  § 130275 $6,618,103 $12,259333  $1,560,888  $20,856,492
0 1,707,059 5,840 1,712,899

0 (130,275) (87,109) (526,313) 0 (743,697)
267,893 0 6,530,994 13,440,079 1,566,728 21,625,604
4,516,607 6,398,788 1252335 12,167,730

193,803 418,420 55,875 668,098

(28.492) (473,826) 0 (502,318)

0 0 4,681,918 6343382 1308210 12,333,510
$287.803  § 0 $1,849,076 $7.096697  § 258518  $9.492,184

None of the above equipment amounts are being acquired under capital leases or

contracts as of June 30, 2015.

Depreciation Expense

Depreciation expense was charged to functions of the primary government as

follows:
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Governmental Activities Business-type Activities

Administration $125,499 Water Utility $416,847
Police 49,070 Sewer Utility 251,251
Fire 55,350
Sanitation 16,352 Total $668,098
Public Works 117,404
Museum 5,308
Streets 213,383
Active Adult Center 8,142
Library 11,533
Total $602,041
Liabilities

1. Lease Commitments, Contracts Payable and Water Revenue Bonds

The following is a summary of changes in lease commitments and contracts
payable for the year ended June 30, 2015:

BALANCE BALANCE
July 1, 2014 ADDITIONS RETIREMENTS June 30, 2015

Governmental Activities
Contract Payable:
Accounting Software........... $ 65,248 $0 $65,248 $

The City changed its accounting software during 2014-2015 and retired its
accounting software contract with the previous software vendor. Interest
expense for 2014-2015 was $979.

The City had no special assessment debt at June 30, 2015.

The City entered into long-term contracts with seven property owners for the
purchase of utility easement rights for waterline construction in exchange for
reduced monthly water bills over ten or twenty years. The asset was recorded in
the water utility fund ($46,297) and contracts payable credited for the present
value of these future water bill reductions at a rate of 10% per annum. For the
year ended June 30, 2015, these contracts were satisfied and the final balance of
$3,762 was cancelled.

The legal debt limit imposed by state statutes is 6% of the City’s assessed
valuation of $37,342,709 or $2,240,563. The remaining debt limit available to
the City is this amount at June 30, 2015.

The following is a summary of changes in compensated absences debt for the
year ended June 30, 2015:



DUE
BALANCE BALANCE WITHIN
July 1, 2014  ADDITIONS  RETIREMENTS  June 30, 2015 ONE YEAR

Compensated Absences
Vacation & Comp Time $720,103 $560,169 $(720,103) $560,169 $560,169
Sick Leave............cco.... 235,737 220,718 (235,737) 220,718 0
TOTAL...comiircrececn $ 955,840 $780,887 $(955,840) $ 780,887 $560,169

On May 24, 2004, the Mayor and council approved a resolution authorizing the
sale and issuance of 3.405% Water Revenue bonds, Project 2005 in an amount
not to exceed $5 million. As of June 30, 2015, $4,999,880 had been obtained
from the water bonds and principal of $186,553 and interest of $120,799 had
been incurred for the year then ended. The debt balance at June 30, 2015, was
$3,387.855. Five annual debt service reserve payments of $61,653 had been
reserved as of June 30, 20135, for a total of $308,266. Also $123,306 had been
reserved for the Repair and Replacement Reserve requirement.

Remaining payments on the $3,387,855 are as follows through July 1, 2029.

Total interest Principal
2015-2016 $ 308,265 $115360 §$ 192,905
2016-2017 $ 308,265 $108,792 $ 199,473
2017-2018 $ 308,265 $102,000 $ 206,265
2018-2019 $ 308,265 $ 04076 $ 213,289
2019-2020 $ 308,265 $ 87,714 § 220551
2020-2025 $1,541,328 $320678  $1,220,650
2025-2029 $1,233,062 $ 98340 $1,134722

$4,315,715 $927,860  $3,387,855

On June 25, 2014 the City entered into an agreement with the Water
Infrastructure Finance Authority of Arizona (WIFA) whereby WIFA would
provide $5,500,000 in financial assistance for drinking water capital
improvement projects. $3,000,000 will be grants and $2,500,000 will be revenue
bonds payable over 20 years at 2.333%. The first payment of $99,524 is due July
1,2015. The debt balance at June 30, 2015 is $1,041,338, which is the total loan
draws as of that date.

2. Receivables and Payables

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing
arrangements outstanding at the end of the fiscal year are described and “due
to/from other funds” (current interfund loans). Any residual balances
outstanding between the governmental activities and business-type activities are
reported in the government-wide financial statements as “internal balances.”
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The following is a reconciliation of the interfund receivables and payables at
June 30, 2015:

BUSINESS-TYPE
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES
Interfund Interfund Interfund
Receivables Payables Receivables
{Due From) (Due To) {Due From)
Water Utility Fund............... $500,000
General Fund.................... $274,494 $500,000
GrantFund........................ 264,755
Active Adult Center Fund..... 9,739
$274,494 $774,494 $500,000

3. Transfers

Transfers within the reporting entity are substantially for the purposes of
subsidizing operating functions. The General Fund transferred $84,388 to the
Active Adult Center Fund, and $34,264 to the Library Fund.

4. Post Employment Employee Health Care Benefits
a. PLAN DESCRIPTION

Due to the projected actuarial costs of the plan, the City terminated
the plan for employees retiring from the City of Globe after December
31, 2012. The plan is still in effect for four retired employees
participating in the plan as of June 30, 2015. Due to the significant
expense of obtaining actuarial reports, the City is electing to use its
own present value calculations for these benefits.

Eligibility for the fixed $400/month single or family subsidy requires
that an employee completes at least 10 years of continuous City
service, participates in the City health plan until retirement, and
commences a state pension/health benefit
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5.

b. FUNDED STATUS AND FUNDING PROGRESS

Annual OPEB Obligation Activity

Fiscal Year
Ending
June 30, 2015

Net OPEB contributions made during the fiscal year $(56,943)

Cumulative unfunded obligation at 6-30-14
Catch up Funding of OBEP Obligation
Cumulative obligation at 6-30-15

193,641
{86,331)

—— 550,367

As of June 30, 2015, the accrued liability for benefits was $50,367, of
which $50,367 was fully accrued on the government wide financial

statements.

The City’s allocation of their OPEB liability to the City’s functions are

as follows:

Government Activities:
General Government
Water Utility

Total Liability

Restricted/Committed Fund Balances

$ 47,221

3,146

$ 50,367

In conjunction with an increase in its water fees during 1992-93, the City
provided that $1 per month per customer be reserved for expenditures
necessary to “secure a future water supply” or “water exploration”.

Allocation of Revenue for 2014-2015........
Expenditures.............ccccvevieviieeveeeeeeee,

Committed Balance, July 1, 2014............
Committed Balance, June 30, 2015........

$ 68,669
0

68,669
795,200
$863,869

In conjunction with the City’s billing assistance to the Canyon Water District
(a water district in a neighboring unincorporated area), the City collects
various revenues, some of which are allocated to various reserves for debt
service and system maintenance. The restricted balance was $13,924 at June

30, 2015.

In conjunction with an increase in its sanitation fees during 1991-92, the City
provided that $1 per month per customer be reserved for a recycling program
for the City. This monthly allocation of sanitation fees was terminated in
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May, 1994, but prior funds set aside for the program remain committed for
recycling purposes ($23,017).

In November 1995, the City increased its cemetery lot fees, and designated
$50 of each $100 lot fee received be set apart “for improvements and
maintenance of current cemetery facilities or the acquisition and/or
development of other property for cemetery purposes.”

Allocation of Revenue for 2014-2015........ $ 6,500
Expenditures............ccoocvceivicinennenninnenn. 0

6,500
Committed Baiance, July 1, 2014............ _60,550
Committed Balance, June 30, 2015........ $67,050

The library board of directors donated $40,000 to the City’s library for future

building improvements. Interest of $27 and donations of $0 was allocated to
the reserve for the year ended June 30, 2015. The library board of directors
requested the City to return $21, 573 of these funds to the board. The
restricted balance at year-end was $3,073.

RETIREMENT PLANS

At June 30, 2015 the City reported the following aggregate amounts related to
pensions for all plans to which it contributes:

Statement of Net Position and Governmental  Business-Type
Statement of Activities Activities Activities Total
Net pension liabilities:... ...............
Arizona State Retirement Systam (ASRS).............c.cccceevniie $ 2,493,288 $1,017,986 $3,511,274
Elected Officials Retirement Plan (EORP)..........c.cccooocviiivanis 257,089 : 257,089
Public Safety Personnel Retirement System (PSPRS) Fire....... 4,414,640 4,414,640
Public Safety Personnel Retirement System (PSPRS) Police.... 6,068,392 6,068,392
$13,233,400 $1,017,986 $14,251,395
Deferred outflows of resources:
Arizona State Retirement System (ASRS)..........ccccoevveveenene $ 126,716 $ 51737 § 178453
Elected Officials Retirement Plan (EORP)................oocoiien. 70,704 70,704
Public Safety Personnel Retirement System (PSPRS) Fire....... 989,403 989,403
Public Safety Personnel Retirement System (PSPRS) Police.... 634,633 634,633
$ 1,821,456 § 51,737  §1,873,193
Deferred inflows of resources.......
Arizona State Retirement System (ASRS).......c..ccvvivrvicenienes $ (466,954) $(190,653) $%$(657,607)
Elected Officials Retirement Plan (EORP)... s 4,874) (4,874)
Public Safety Personnel Retirement System (PSPRS) Flre ....... (694,899) (694,889)
Public Safety Personnel Retirement System (PSPRS) Police.... (486,624) (486,624)
$(1,653,351) $(190,653) $(1,844,004)
Pension expense.............cc.........
Arizona State Retirement System (ASRS).......cccccieeeien e 5 163,151 $§ 66614 § 220765
Elected Officials Retirement Plan (EORP)............cc.ccoveviiveees 76,745 76,745
Public Safety Personnel Retirement System (PSPRS) Fire....... 680,620 680,620
Public Safety Personnel Retirement System (PSPRS) Police.... 1,137,613 1,137,613
$ 2,058,129 $ 66614 $2,124,743
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A. AGENT MULTIPLE EMPLOYER PLANS

Plan Descriptions. Contribution Information and Funding Policies

1. Arizona Public Safety Personnel Retirement System (PSPRS)

The City participates in a statewide, agent, multiple employer defined benefit plan on
behalf of its police officers and firefighters. The plan is administered by the Arizona
Public Safety Personnel Retirement System and funded by contributions from
participants and employers.

The following is a summary of eligibility factors, contribution methods, and benefit

provisions.
INITIAL MEMBERSHIP DATE
PSPRS Before January 1, 2012 On or after January 1, 2012
Retirement and Disability
Years of service and age
required to receive benefit 20 years any age or 15 years age 62 25 years and age 52.5
Final average salary
based on Highest 36 months of last 20 years Highest 60 months of last 20 years
Benefit Percent
Normal Retirement 50% less 2% for each year of credited 2.5% per year of credited service, not to
service less than 20 years OR plus 2% or exceed 80%
2.5% for each year of credited service over
20 years not to exceed B0%

Accidental Disability
Retirement 50% or normal retirement, whichever is greater

Catastrophic Disability
Retirement 80% for the first 60 months then reduced to either 62.5% or normal retirement

whichever is greater

Ordinary Disability Normal retirement calculated with actual years of credited service of 20 years
Retirement of credited service, which ever is greater, multiplied by years of credited
service (not to exceed 20 years) divided by 20
Survivor Benefit
Retired Members 80% of retired member's pension benefits
Active Members 80% of accidental disability retirement benefit or 100% of average monthly

monthly compensation if death was the result of injuries received on the job

GASB No. 68 requires state and local government employers that contribute to
defined benefit pension plans to recognize the net pension liability and the pension
expense on their financial statements, along with the related deferred outflows of
resources and deferred inflows of resources. The net pension liability is the -
difference between the total pension liability and the plan’s fiduciary net position. In
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traditional actuarial terms, this is analogous to the accrued liability less the market
value of assets (not the smoothed actuarial value of assets that is often encountered
in actuarial valuations performed to determine the employer’s contribution

requirement).

The pension expense recognized each fiscal year is equal to the change in the net
pension liability from the beginning of the year to the end of the year, adjusted for
deferred recognition of the certain changes in the liability and investment experience.

Due to the recession and poor rate of investment return over several years, the City’s
share of the net pension liability has accumulated to $6,068,392 for the police and
$4,414,640 for the firefighters and must be shown as a liability on the city’s
government-wide financial statements. This is a significant detriment to the City.

Employee's Contribution Rate.........
City’s Contribution Rate..................

Actuarial Valuation Date..............

Measurement Date of the Net
Pension Liability Requirements......

Employer’s Fiscal Year Ending
Date (Reporfing Date).........e.creeuueis

Membership

Number of
Retirees and Beneficiaries........
Inactive, Non-Retired Members.
Active Members..........c..cccoermne

Covered Payroll

Net Pension Liability

Total Pension Liability/(Asset).........

Plan Fiduciary Net Position............

Net Pension Liability/(Asset)...........

Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a
Percentage of Total Pension
Liability... .- oo er e e

Net Pension Liability as a
Percentage of covered payroll......

GLOBE POLICE GLOBE FIREFIGHTER'S
11.05% 11.05%
36.43% 38.08%

June 30, 2014

June 30, 2014

June 30, 2015

13
6
19
38
$910,118
$9,655,027
—-3.586.635
6,068,292
37.15%
666.77%
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$823,923

$7,955,464

3.540.824
4,414,640

44.51%
535.81%



GLOBE POLICE GLOBE FIREFIGHTER'S

Development of the Single
Discount Rate as of
Jupe 30, 2014

Long-Term Expected Rate of

Investment Return... 7.85% 7.85%
Long-Term Municipal Bond Rate....... 4.29% 4.29%
Last Year ending June 30 in the

2015-2114 projection period for

which projected benefit payments

are fully funded... R - 2114 2114
Resulting single dlscount rate
based on the above development... 7.85% 7.85%

Single Discount Rate calculated
Using June 30, 2013 measurement
Data.......cccooecivinimiini e e 7.85% 7.85%

Total Pension Expensef{income).... $1,137.613 $680,620

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS AND DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES BY SOURCE TO BE
RECOGNIZED IN FUTURE PENSION EXPENSES

POLICE FIRE
DEFERRED DEFERRED INFLOWS DEFERRED DEFERRED INFLOWS
OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Difference between expected
and actual expertience................. $ 0 $339,682 $554,730
Changes in assumptions............. 989,403 634,633
Net difference between projected
and actual eamings on pension
plan investments.................. ... 146,942 140,168
TOTAL... oo e e $989,403 $486,624 $634,633 $604,899

The amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from
city contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of
the net pension liability (or an inflow) of the net pension asset) in the year ended June 30,
2016. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows:
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Year end June 30 POLICE FIRE

2016 $134,799 $(17.980)
2017 134,798 (17,980)
2018 134,798 {17,980)
2019 98,382 (17,980)
2020 0 11,654
Thereafter 0 0
$502,779 $(60,266)

Components of total pension liability and plan fiduciary net position.

POLICE FIRE

A TOTAL PENSION LIABILITY
1. Service Cost $202,049 $170,156
2. Interest on the Total Pension Liability 635,715 568,739
3. Changes of benefit terms* 264,241 157,833
4, Difference between expected and actual
experience of the Total Pension Liability (429,362) (673,178)
5. Changes of assumptions** 1,250,618 770,143
6. Benefit payments, including refunds of
employee contributions (530,972) (396,467)
7. Net change in total pensicn liability 1,392,289 597,226
8.  Total Pension liability — beginning 8,262,738 7.358,238
9.  Total pension liability — ending $9.655,027 $7.955.464
B. PLAN FIDUCIARY NET POSITICN
1. Contributions — employer $ 282,220 $ 302,193
2. Contributions — employee 108,788 90,601
3. Net investment income 445,624 425,082
4. Benefit payments, including refunds
of employee contributions (530,972) (396,467)
5.  Other (Net Transfer) (251.795) (130,977)
6. Net change in plan fiduciary net position 53,865 290,432
7. Pian fiduciary net position — beginning 3,632,770 3,250,392
8. Plan fiduciary net position — ending 3,586,635 3,540,824
C. NET PENSION LIABILITY/(ASSET) $6,068,392 $4.414,640

The above information is the required supplementary information for the multi-year schedule
of changes in net pension liability/(asset) and related ratios that will be built prospectively
from 2014.

SINGLE DISCOUNT RATE

Projected benefit payments are required to be discounted to their actuarial present values
using a single discount Rate that reflects (1) a long-term expected rate of return on pension
plan investments (to the extent that the plan’s fiduciary net position is projected to be
sufficient to pay benefits) and (2) tax-exempt municipal bond rate based on an index of 20-
year general obligation bonds with an average AA credit rating as of the measurement date
(to the extent that the plans” projected fiduciary net position is not sufficient to pay benefits).
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For the purpose of this valuation, the expected rate of return on pension plan investments is
7.85%; the municipal bond rate is 4.29% (based on the weekly rate closest to but not later
than the measurement date of the “state and local bonds” rate from Federal reserve statistical
release (H.15)): and the resulting single discount Rate if 7.85%.

Regarding the sensitivity of the net pension liability/(asset) to changes in the Single Discount
Rate, the following presents the plan’s net pension liability/(asset), calculated using a single
Discount Rate of 7.85%, as well as what the plan’s net pension liability/(asset) would be if it
were calculated using a single Discount Rate that is one percent lower or one percent higher:

Current Single
Discount Rate
1% Decrease  Assumption 1% Increase
6.85% 7.85% 8.85%
Police
Total Pension Liability....................coee 0. $10,786,858 $9,655,027 $8,710,982
Plan fiduciary Net Position........................ 3,586,635 3,686,635 3,586,635
Net Pension Liability/(Asset)...................... $7,200,223 6,068,392 $5,124,347
Eire :
Total Pension Liability.............................. $8,836,604 $7,955,464 $7,212,763
Plan fiduciary Net Position....................... 3,540,824 3,540,824 3,540,824
Net Pension Liability/(Asset)...................... $5,295,780 $4,414,640 $3,671,939

Methods and Assumptions Used to Determine Total Pension Liability:

Actuarial Cost Method
Asset Valuation Method
Inflation

Price Inflation

Salary Increases
Investment Rate of Return
Retirement Age

Mortality

Other Information:
Assumed Future Permanent Benefit increases

Individual Entry Age Normal

Market Value of Assets

4% )

3.0% - 4.0% - approximate; No explicit price inflation
assumption is used in this valuation

4.00% ~ 8.00% including inflation

7.85%, net of investment and administrative expenses
Experience — based table of rates that is specific to the
type of eligibility condition. Last updated for the 2012
valuation pursuant to an experience study of the period
July 1, 2006 — June 30, 2011

RP-2000 mortality table projected to 2015 using projection
scale AA (adjusted by 105% for both males and females).

Members Retired on or before July 1, 2011: 2%
compounded on average

Members Retired on or after August 1, 2011: 0.5%
compounded on average. Since all current retirees
receive the same dollar increase amount, approximately
techniques were used to develop the assumed PBI for
each member.

A detailed description of the actuarial assumptions and methods can be found in the June 30,
2014 Arizona Public Safety Personnel Retirement System annual actuarial valuation feport.
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GASB Statement 27 Disclosure

m (2 (3) 4 5 (6)
ACTUARIAL
ACCRUED UNFUNDED AAL AS
VALUATION ACTUARIAL LIABILITY PERCENT UNFUNDED ANNUAL A PERCENTAGE OF
DATE VALUE OF {AAL) FUNDED AAL COVERED COVERED
JUNE 30 ASSETS ENTRY AGE 1 /7(2) {(2{1) PAYROLL PAYROLL
{4)/(5)
POLICE
2003 $2,854,480 $3,310,030 86.2% $ 455550 § 778,451 58.5%
2004 $2,970,185 $3,761,983 79.0% $ 791,798 $ 880,732 89.9%
2005 $3,088,728 $4,214,390 73.3% $ 1,125,662 $ 731,591 153.9%
2006 $3,042,140 $4,603,642 66.1% $ 1,561,502 $ 936,652 168.7%
2007 $3,017,686 $5,484,100 §5.0% $2466,414 § 954,199 258.5%
2008 $3,177,459 $5,443,056 58.4% $2,266,497  $1,012,209 223.9%
2009 $3,478,600 $5,058,813 58.4% $2,481,123  §1,040,198 238.5%
2010 $3,733,002 $6,464,638 57.7% $2,731,546 $1,158,285 235.8%
2011 $3,871,913 $7,167,220 54.0% $3,205,307  $1,028,884 320.3%
2012 $3,833,491 $7,935,627 48.3% $4,102,136  $1,245,174 329.4%
2013 $3,951,965 $8,262,738 47.8% $4,310,773  $1,006,682 393.1%
2014 $3,637,067 $9,655,027 37.7% $6,017.860 § 910,117 661.2%
(1) (2) 3 4 (58 )
ACTUARIAL
ACCRUED UNFUNDED AAL AS
VALUATION ACTUARIAL LIABILITY PERCENT UNFUNDED ANNUAL A PERCENTAGE OF
DATE VALUE OF (AAL) FUNDED AAL COVERED COVERED
JUNE 30 ASSETS ENTRY AGE (/7 (2) (@)41) PAYROLL PAYROLL
(4)/(8)
FIRE
2003 $3,122,426 $3,062,086 102.0% $( 60,340) $666,305 %
2004 $2,989,691 $3,382,649 88.4% $ 392,958 $689,309 57%
2005 $3,147,732 $3,856,940 81.6% $ 709,208 $693,102 102.3%
2006 $3,129,304 $4,096,286 76.4% $ 966,082 $622,372 155.4%
2007 $3,010,467 $4,861,263 61.9% $1,850,796 $785,091 235.7%
2008 $3,185,126 $4,860,775 65.5% $1,675,649 $887,571 188.8%
2009 $3,305,527 $5,525,306 62.9% $1,949,779 $058,958 203.3%
2010 $3,426,868 $5,474,680 62,6% $2,047,792 $912,635 224 4%
2011 $3,658,089 $6,132,109 59.7% $2,474 020 $837,638 295.4%
2012 $3,702,594 $7,008,467 52.8% $3,305,873 $834,811 396.0%
2013 $3,636,717 $7,358,238 49.4% $3,721,521 $884,020 420.6%
2014 $3,580,612 $7.955,464 45.1% $4,364,852 $6823,922 529.8%

B. COST SHARING MULTIPLE EMPLOYER PLANS
1. Arizona State Retirement System

The City of Globe participates in two statewide cost-sharing, multiple
employer defined benefit plans on behalf of substantially all full-time non-public
safety employees. The systems are funded by contributions from participants and
employers.



ARIZONA STATE

RETIREMENT SYSTEM
Authority establishing contribution
obligations and benefits State statute
Plan members’ contribution rate
(percent of covered payroll) 11.54%
City’s contribution rate (percent of
covered payroll) 11.54%
Alternate Contribution Rate 9.2%
RETIREMENT INITIAL MEMBERSHIP DATE
ASRS Before Juiy 1, 2011 On or after July 1, 2011

Years of service and age
required to receive benefit

Final average salary
based on

Benefit percent per
year of service

* With actuarially
reducsed benefits.

Sum of years and age equals 80
10 years age 62

5 years age 50"

any years age 65

Highest 36 months of last 120 months

2.1%to 2.3%

30 years age 55
25 years age 60
10 years age 62
§ years age 50*
any years age 65

Highest 60 months of last 120 months

21% 10 2.3%

The ASRS provides retirement, health insurance premium supplement, long-term disability,
and survivor benefits. State statute establishes benefits terms. Retirement benefits are
calculated on the basis of age, average monthly compensation, and service credits.

Contributions required by State statute:

REQUIRED
CONTRIBUTION

$52,673
$124 557
$131,313
$185,731
$258,350
$276,065
$282 961
$284,325
$238,169
$236,044
$236,601
$246,543

GASB Statement No. 68 requires state and local government employers that
contribute to defined benefit pension plans to recognize the net pension liability and
the pension expense on their financial statements, along with the related deferred
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources. The net pension liability is
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the difference between the total pension liability and the plan’s fiduciary net
position. In traditional actuarial terms, this is analogous to the accrued liability less
the market value of assets (not the smoothed actuarial value of assets that is often
encountered in actuarial valuations performed to determine the employer’s
contribution requirement).

The pension expense recognized each fiscal year is equal to the change in the net
pension liability from the beginning of the year to the end of the year, adjusted for
deferred recognition of the certain changes in the liability and investment experience.

Due to the recession and poor rate of investment return over several years, the
City’s share of the net pension liability has accumulated to $3,511,274 shown as a
liability on the city’s government-wide financial statements. This is a significant

detriment to the City.
Actuartal Valuation Date.......c..cvvrererresrsrannes June 30, 2013
Measurement Date of the Net
Penslon Liability Requirements......c..cucereenes June 30, 2014
Empiloyer's Fiscal Year Reporting Date......... June 30, 2015
Membership
Number of Active Non-retired Members . 57
Covered Payroll $ 2,077,062
Net Pension Liability ASRS Total Globe%
Total Pension Liability/(Asset) $48,490,307 x .023730% $ 11,506,750
Plan Fiduciary Net Position 33.693,70 X .023730% {7,995,476)
Net Pension Liability 14,796,602 x .023730% 3,511,274
Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a Percentage of Total
Pension Liability 69.49%
Net Pension Liability as a Percentage of Covered Payroll 169.05%
Development of the Single Discount Rate as of June 30, 2014
Long-Term Expected Rate of Investment Retum......................... 8.79 %
Long-Term Municipal Bond Rate..............ccooieiiiiei i, 320%
Resulting single discount Rate based on the above development... 8.00%
Total Pension EXPense..............ccoooocoeeeeceiieniee et eee e $229,765

Deferred Outflows and Deferred Inflows of Resources by source to be recognized in
Future Pension Expenses

Deferred Deferred Inflows
Qutflows of Resources
Difference between expected and actual experience............ $178,453
Changes proportion and differences between Town
Contributions and proportionate share of contributions...... 0 $ 43,504
Net difference between projected and actual earnings on
Pension plan investments................cooooiii 0 614,013
- P $ 178,453 $ 657,607

The $196,954 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to ASRS pensions resulting
from city contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction
of the net pension liability (or an inflow) of the net pension asset in the year ended June 30,



2016. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows:

Year end June 30

2016 $ (94,869)
2017 (135,913)
2018 (153,503}
2019 0
2020 0
Thereafter 0
$(384,285)

Components of total pension liability and plan fiduciary net position

A. TOTAL PENSION LIABILITY

1. Service Cost $ 229399
2. Interest on the Total Pension Liability 856,046
3. Changes of benefit terms 0
4. Difference between expected and actual experience of the
Total Pension Liability 256,039
5. Changes of assumptions 0
6. Benefit payments, including refunds of employee contributions (667,424)
7. Net change in total pension liability 674,060
8. Total pension liability ~ beginning 10,832,690
9. Total pension liability — ending $11,508,750
B. PLAN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
1. Contributions — employer $ 229,224
2. Contributions — employee 236,181
3. Net investment Income 1,308,531
4. Benefit payments, including refunds of employee contributions (B667,424)
5. Other (Net Transfer) 1,230
6. Net change in plan fiduciary net position 1,107,742
7. Plan fiduciary net position — beginning 6,887,734
8. Plan fiduciary net position ~ ending 7,995 476
C. NET PENSION LIABILITY/(ASSET) $3,511,274

The above information is the required supplementary information for the muliti year
schedule of changes in net pension liability/{asset) and related ratios that will be built
prospectively from 2014.

The long-term expected rate of return on ASRS pension plan increments was
determined to be 8.79 percent using a building-block method which best estimates
ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan
investment expense and inflation) developed for each major asset class. These
ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighing
the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and
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by adding expected inflation. The target allocation and best estimates of long-term
expected real rates of return for each major asset class are summarized in the

following table:
ASRS
Long-term
Target Expected Real

Asset Class Allocation Rate of Return
Equity 63% 4.43%
Fixed Income 25% .80%
Real Estate 8% .38%
Commodities 4% .18%
Total 100% 5.79%
Inflation 3.00%
Total Long-term expected real rate of
return 8.79%

Discount Rate - the discount rate used to measure the ASRS total pension liability
was 8 percent, which is less than the long-term expected rate of return of 8.79
percent. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed
that contributions from participating employers will be made based on the actuarially
determined rates based on the ASRS Board’s funding policy, which establishes the
contractually required rate under Arizona statute. Based on those assumptions the
pension plan fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all
projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term
expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all penods of
projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability.

Regarding the sensitivity of the net pension liability/(asset) to changes in the Single
Discount Rate, the following presents the plan’s net pension liability calculated using
a single Discount Rate of 8.00%, as well as what the plan’s net pension liability
would be if it were calculated using a Single Discount Rate that is one percent lower
or one percent higher:

Current Single Discount

1% Decrease Rate Assumption 1% Increase
7.00% 8.00% 9.00%
Net Pension Liability/(Asset).. $4,438,071 $3,511,274 $3,008,441
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Methods and Assumption Used to Determine Total Pension Liability:

Actuarial Cost Method Entry Age Normal
Asset Valuation Method Fair Value

Inflation 3.0%

Salary Increases 3.00% - 6.75%
Projected Discount Rate 8.00%

Mortality Rates 1994 GAM Scale BB
Benefit increases Included

A detailed description of the actuarial assumptions and methods can be found in the
June 30, 2014 Arizona State Retirement System annual actuarial valuation report.

2. Elected Officials Retirement Program

Plan Description — the City’s mayor and council members participate in the Flected
Officials Retirement Program (EORP) administers a cost-sharing multiple-employer
defined benefit pension plan and cost sharing multi-employer defined benefit health
insurance premium benefir (OPEB) plan for elected officials and judges who were
members of the plan on December 31, 2013. This plan was closed to new members as of
January 1, 2014. The PSPRS Board of Trustees governs the EORP according to the
provisions of A. R. 8. title 38, Chapter 5, Article 3. The EORP issues a publicly available
financial report that includes its financial statements and required supplementary
information. This report is available on PSPRS’s Web site at www.psprs.com.

The EORP provides retirement, health insurance premium supplement, disability, survivor
benefits, state statute establishes benefits terms. Retirement, disability and survivor
benefits are calculated on the basis of age, average yearly compensation, and service credit
as follows:
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OERP

INITIAL MEMBERSHIP DATE

Before January 1, 2012

On or after January 1, 2012

Retirement and
Disability

Years of service and age
required to receive
benefit

Final average salary
based on

Benefit Percent
Normal Retirement

Disability Retirement

Survivor Benefit
Retired Members

Active Members
And other Inactive
Members

20 years any age

10 years age 62

5 years and age 65 vears any age*5
Any years and age if disabled

Highest_ 36 months of last 10 years

4% per year of service

Not to exceed B0%

2.5% for ear year of credited service over
20 years not to exceed 80%

80% with 10 or more years of service
40% with 5 to 10 years of service

20% with less than 5 years of service

75% of retired member's benefits

75% disability retirement benefit

10 years age 62
5 years and age 65
Any years and age if disabled

Highest 60 months of last 10 years

3% per year of service
Not to exceed 75%

75% with 10 or more years of service
37.5% with 5 to 10 years of years of service

18.75% with less than § years of service

50% of retired member's benefits

50% disability retirement benefit

» With reduced benefits for each month early retirement precedes the member’s

normal retirement benefits, with a reduction of 30%

Retirement and survivor benefits are subject to automatic cost-of-living adjustments based on
excess investment earnings.

Contributions — State statutes establish active member and employer contribution
requirements. Statute also appropriates $5 million annually through fiscal year 2043 for the
EORP from the State of Arizona to supplement the normal cost plus an amount to amortize
the unfunded accrued liability., For the year ended June 30, 2015, active EORP members
were required by statute to contribute 13 percent of the members’ annual covered payroll, and
the City was required to contribute 23.5 percent of active EORP members’ annual covered

payroll.
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Contributions required by State statute:

REQUIRED CONTRIBUTION
$ 1,506
$ 2,804
$ 2,894
$ 4,622
$ 4,008
$ 4,467
§ 7,686
$ 7.246
$ 8,223
$ 8,727
$10,058
$ 8710

GASB Statement No. 68 requires state and local government employers that
contribute to defined benefit pension plans to recognize the net pension liability and
the pension expense on their financial statements, along with the related deferred
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources. The net pension liability is
the difference between the total pension liability and the plan’s fiduciary net
position. In traditional actuarial terms, this is analogous to the accrued liability less
the market value of assets (not the smoothed actuarial value of assets that is often
encountered in actuarial valuations performed to determine the employer’s
contribution requirement).

The pension expense recognized each fiscal year is equal to the change in the net
pension liability from the beginning of the year to the end of the year, adjusted for
deferred recognition of the certain changes in the liability and investment experience.

Due to the recession and poor rate of investment refurn over several years, the
City’s share of the net pension liability has accumulated to 257,089 shown as a
liability on the City’s government-wide financial statements. This is a significant

detriment to the City.
Actuarial Valuation Date.......c.....cocveeniensaens June 30, 2014
Measurement Date of the Net
Pension Liability Requirements..........ccueueen June 30, 2014
Employer’s Fiscal Year Reporting Date......... June 30, 2014
Membership
Number of Active Non-retired Members 7
Covered Payrolt $ 27,600
Net Pension Liability __EORP Total Globe%
Total Pension Liability/(Asset) $984,876,274 x .0383388% $ 377,580
Plan Fiduciary Net Position (314304310 x .0383388% (120,501}
Net Pension Liability 670,571,964 x .0383388% 257,088
Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a Percentage of Total
Pension Liability 31.91%
Net Pension Liability as a Percentage of Covered Payroll 931.48%
Development of the Single Discount Rate as of June 30, 2014
Long-Term Expected Rate of Investment Refurmn..................c..0e. 7.85%
Long-Term Municipal Bond Rate............cccoo e eeeivec i e 4.29%
Resulting single discount Rate based on the above development... 5.67%
Total Pension EXPOnsSe............ccccoce v vervvicevvsn i cnn s s rans % 76,745
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Deferred Qutflows and Deferred Inflows of Resources by source to be recognized in

Future Pension Expenses

Difference between expected and actual experience............

Changes of Assumptions..............

Net difference between projected ar;c‘i- actual eamlngs on
Pension plan investments............ oo v,
Total e e

Deferred Deferred Inflows

Qutflows of Resources
$ 1,130
69,574
0 $4,874
$ 70,704 $ 4,874

The $70,704 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to EORP pensions resulting
from city contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction
of the net pension liability (or an inflow) of the net pension asset in the year ended June 30,
2016. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows:

Year end June 30

Components of total pension liability and plan fiduciary net position

2016 $ 39,500
2017 28,767
2018 (1,218)
2019 (1,.219)
2020 0
Thereafter 0
$65,829

A. TOTAL PENSION LIABILITY

10.
1.
12
13.

14,
15.
16.
17.
18.

Service Cost

Interest on the Total Pension Liability

Changes of benefit terms

Difference between expected and actual experience of the
Total Pension Liability

Changes of assumptions

Benefit payments, including refunds of employee contributions
Net change in total pension liability

Total pension liability = beginning

Total pension liability — ending

B. PLAN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
9. Contributions — employer

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.

Contributions — employee

Net investment income

Benefit payments, including refunds of employee contributions
Other (Net Transfer)

Net change in plan fiduciary net position

Plan fiduciary net position — beginning

Plan fiduciary net position — ending

C. NET PENSION LIABILITY/(ASSET)
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$ 9010
18,226
131,288

1,780
- 0
(20,756)
139,548
238,042
$ 377,590

$ 11,443
3,446
13,061
(20 756)
1,155
8,349
112,152
120,501

$ 257,089




The above information is the required supplementary information for the multi year
schedule of changes in net pension liability/(asset) and related ratios that will be built
prospectively from 2014.

The long-term expected rate of return on EORP pension plan increments was
determined to be 7.85 percent using a building-block method which best estimates
ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan
investment expense and inflation) developed for each major asset class. These
ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighing
the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and
by adding expected inflation. The target allocation and best estimates of long-term
expected real rates of return for each major asset class are summarized in the
following table:

EORP
Long-term
Target Expected Real
Asset Class Allocation Rate of Retum
Equity 64% 5.09%
Fixed Income 25% 1.39%
Real Estate 8% .72%
Total 100% 7.20%
Inflation 0.65%
Total Long-term expected real rate of
Retumn 7.85%

Discount Rate - the discount rate used to measure the EORP total pension liability
was 5.67 percent, which is less than the long-term expected rate of return of 7.85
percent. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed
that contributions from participating employers will be made based on the actuarially
determined rates based on the EORP Board’s funding policy, which establishes the
contractually required rate under Arizona statute. Based on those assumptions the
pension plan fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all
projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term
expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of
projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability.

Regarding the sensitivity of the net pension liability/(asset) to changes in the Single
Discount Rate, the following presents the plan’s net pension liability calculated using
a single Discount Rate of 5.67%, as well as what the plan’s net pension liability
would be if it were calculated using a Single Discount Rate that is one percent lower
or one percent higher:
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Current Single Discount

1% Decrease Rate Assumption 1% Increase
4.67% 5.67% 6.67%
Net Pension Liability/(Asset).. $300,130 $257,089 $220,748

Methods and Assumption Used to Determine Total Pension Liability:

Actuarial Cost Method Entry Age Normal

Asset Valuation Method Fair Value

Projected Salary Increases 4.25%

Discount Rate 5.67%

Mortality Rates RP-2000 Mortality Table Scale AA
Benefit increases Iincluded

A detailed description of the actuarial assumptions and methods can be found in the
June 30, 2014 Arizona Elected Officials Retirement Plan consolidated report.

C. Volunteer Firemen's Relief and Pension Fund

The City has established the Volunteer Firemen’s Relief and Pension Fund (a
defined contribution plan) to provide pensions for its qualified volunteer firemen. The
Fund covers only the volunteer firemen and is established solely upon the provisions
for such pension and relief funds in the Arizona Revised Statutes. Sections therein
give discretionary powers to the Board of Trustees in administering payment and/or
non-payment of benefits to qualified retired or disabled volunteer firemen. No vested
interests exist in any of the revenues of the fund other than the employee’s right to his
own contributions. Reserves for pensions, therefore, have not been established based
on actuarial tables as the amounts are not vested. The City contributed $103 to the
pension fund during the year ended June 30, 2015, which was 5% of the covered and
total payroll of $2,060. The volunteer firemen’s required and actual contributions
amounted to $103, which was 5% of covered payroll. These contributions met the
funding requirements established by state statutes

LEGAL AND CONTINGENCIES
A. Pollution Remediation
The City is party to an environmental pollution remediation project involving land

where underground gasoline storage tanks caused groundwater pollution. For the year
ended June 30, 2015 $4,394 in testing and engineering costs had been incurred.



B. Federal and State Grants

In the normal course of operations, the City receives grant funds from various federal
and state agencies. The grant programs are subject to audit by agents of the granting
authorities the purpose of which is to ensure compliance with conditions precedent to
the granting of funds. Any liability for a reimbursement which may arise as the result
of these audits, is not believed to be material.

C. Participation In Public Entity Risk Pool

The City is a member of the Arizona Municipal Risk Retention Pool (“Pool”). The
Pool was created to formulate, develop and administer a program of self-funding for
the Pool's membership, obtain lower costs for property and liability insurance
coverage and develop a comprehensive loss control program. The City pays an
annual premium to the Pool for its coverage. The City's agreement with the Pool
provides that the Pool will be self-sustaining through member premiums and will
provide, through commercial companies reinsurance contracts, individual stop loss
coverage for member local governments. Insurance settlements for the City did not
exceed insurance coverage for each of the past three years.

The Pool is financially solvent as of June 30, 2015. However, if the Pool should
become insolvent, the City may be assessed an "additional premium" not to exceed
the City's annual premium for the year i.e. $223,471. As long as the City maintains
its insurance coverage through the Pool it wiil have this contingent liability.

D. Litigation

The City is in receipt of two Notices of Claim submitted by Arizona Water Company
concerning currently unsubstantiated claims regarding the City’s provision of water
service to City customers that Arizona Water Company claims violates the CC&N
issued by the Arizona Corporation Commission to Arizona Water Company. No law
suit has been filed, but a proceeding has commenced before the Arizona Corporation
Commission (ACC). The City and Arizona Water Company have entered into a
tolling agreement to allow the parties to attempt to negotiate a settlement of this
dispute. The parties have agreed upon the terms of a settlement and anticipate
submitting the settlement to the ACC.

E. Subsequent Events
Management of the City has evaluated subsequent events through February 19, 2016.
No events, including instances of non-compliance, have occurred subsequent to the

balance sheet date and through February 19, 2016 that would require adjustment to
or disclosure in the financial statements,
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VI. CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE AND PRIOR PERIOD
ADJUSTMENT

Net position as of July 1, 2014 has been restated as follows for the implementation of
GASB Statement No. 68 Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions, as amended
by GASB Statement No. 71 Pension Transition for Contributions Made subsequent to
the Measurement. Also, a prior period adjustment was made for a liability adjustment in
consideration of the Arizona statute of limitations on such matters.

GOVERNMENTAL BUSINESS-TYPE
ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES TOTAL
Net Position on previously Reported
atJune 30,2014............oiiiii e $8,840,228 $9,568,956 $16,409,184
Prior period adjustment - implementation
of GASB 68:

Net pension liability - PSPRS

(measuremsnt date as of

June 30, 2013)....cccvvmn v (8,837,811) (8,837,811)
Net pension liability - ASRS

(measurement date as of

June 30, 2013).....cceii e, (2,845,440) (1,161,767) (4,007,207)
Net pension liability - EORP

(measurement date as of

June 30, 2013)....ccceveirreeceecens (123,224) {123,224)

Prior period adjustment - liability
adjustment due to statute of

limitations 264,000 264,000
NET POSITION AS RESTATED
JULY 1,204 ($2,702,247) $8,407,189 $5,704,942
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SCHEDULE 1

CITY OF GLOBE, ARIZONA
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
BUDGETED
AMOUNTS ACTUAL
AMOUNTS VARIANCE WITH
{Budgetary  FINAL BUDGET
Original Final Basls) _ Positive (Negative}

REVENUES:

State Sales TaX.....cccoo v s

State Revenue Sharing
Property Tax .. .....c...ooeeeu
Vehicle Lieu Tax...................

Utility Franchise Fees.....
Business LiGenses............c.o i e

Licenses and Permits and Other...........cccecovivenceecniennne

Fines and Forfeitures......................
Sanitation Fees..........cooeeecieieeecennes
Museum Fees and Product Sales....

Interest INCOME.......cooccvvre e cees st sbias s

Gain on Investments...
DONEHOME. .. oo vivecereersrreee ceeiee e ee e beesne s e s s s
TOTAL REVENUES........ccooooicr v

EXPENDITURES:
Current:
Mayor and Council.............cccomiinm e
CONtINGENCY.....oveeivremre oo tsbieos s sssan s sasann s

Community Organizations...........c.cccoveeniieersicemecsacsne

Administration........cccov e ccerres i

PUblic WOrKS...c.co oo et cccscs s
Magistrate.............cccniimmmmi e
MUSBUM. ...coviiiereriisrerressnes s sseenes e rasasssrmssssssssmmas ssssssens
Capital Qutlay................coiiiim e
Debt Service:
PANCIPAL .. ..civeeee e e e e
INter@st.........coocovis e e s e

TOTAL EXPENDITURES..............cccovceeirimmnnccenees

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURE:_ (4,718,656)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Transfer to Active Aduit Center Fund...........ccoecirciininnnnee

Transfer to Library Fund

Proceeds of Long Term Debt Obligations.........................

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES).................

EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES
AND OTHER USES...........coovmvimmcnmmnnvssmee s
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING...............ccccoivivmrnrncainannenn

FUND BALANCE, ENDING...........cccooooviimiimrisrirnracrncenenne

$ 650,825 § 850825 $ 683,070 § 32,245
840,300 840,300 911,795 71,405
475,589 475,580 501,048 25,459
428,000 428,000 430,391 2,391

3,500,000 3,500,000 3,734,001 234,001
100,000 100,000 160,218 60,218
170,000 170,000 177,936 7,936
500,000 500,000 531,734 31,734
362,000 362,000 259,462 (102,538)
140,250 140,250 71,950 (68,300)
650,000 650,000 606,562 {43,438)
75,000 75,000 73,043 {1,057}

10,000 10,000 3,444 (6,656)
0 0 2,058 2,058
10,000 10,000 3,805 (6,195)

7,011,964 7,911,964 8,150,517 238,553
574,552 574,552 269,487 305,085

4,311,460 3,893,460 0 3,993,460
100,000 100,000 100,000 0
867,490 967,490 962,533 4,957

1,791,608 1,791,698 1,770,887 20,811

2,631,820 2,671,820 2,659,358 12,462
656,500 656,500 612,715 43,785

1,238,590 1,238,550 995,354 243,236
152,740 152,740 147,669 5,071
167,220 167,220 151,665 15,555
95,700 95,700 50,206 45,404
41,850 41,850 65,248 (23,398)

1,000 1,000 979 21
12,630,620 12,452,620 7,786,191 4,666,429
{4,540,656) 364,326 4,904,982

(93,480) (93,480) (84,388) 9,092
(57,900) (57,900) (34,264) 23,636
488,036 488,036 0 (488,036)
336,656 336,656 (118,662) (455,308)

{4,382,000) (4,204,000} 245,674 4,449,674

4,382,000 4,204,000 4,089,353 (114,647)

$ 0§ 0 $ 4335027 § 4,335,027
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SCHEDULE 2

CITY OF GLOBE, ARIZONA
BUDGETARY COMPLIANCE SCHEDULE
HIGHWAY USERS FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
BUDGETED AMOUNTS ACTUAL
AMOUNTS VARIANCE WITH
(Budgetary FINAL BUDGET
Original Final Basis) Positive (Negative)
REVENUES:
Highway Users Tax ........ccoevccemmirineinas $738,767 $738,767 $715,455 {23,312)
TOTAL REVENUES................cccnee.ce.. 738,767 738,767 715,455 (23,312}
EXPENDITURES:
Personal Services...........coenniimnnnnnns 0 0 267,675 (267 ,675)
Supplies, Repairs, and Other.................. 10,000 10,000 7.981 2,019
Street Lighting....c...ccceeevreviininn 288,370 288,370 257,363 31,007
Streat Repairs.... 440,397 440,397 182,426 257,961
Capital Qutlay..........ocooooee e 0 0 0 0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES.................. 738,767 738,767 715,455 23,312
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING................... 0 0 0 0
FUND BALANCE, ENDING................c.c.o.... $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ ¢]
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CITY OF GLOBE, ARIZONA

BUDGETARY COMPLIANCE SCHEDULE
TRANSPORTATION EXCISE TAX FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

SCHEDULE 3

BUDGETED AMOUNTS ACTUAL
AMOUNTS VARIANCE WITH
{Budgetary FINAL BUDGET
Original Final Basis) Positive (Negative)
REVENUES:
Transportation Excise Tax .........ceeeeiiee $0 $160,000 $159,291 (709)
TOTAL REVENUES..............cccccenvene. 0 160,000 159,291 (709)
EXPENDITURES:
Street Repairs. ..o 0 160,000 150,000 10,000
Capital Oullay...........ccooeriincmmmeiiineans 0 0 0 0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES.................. 0 160,000 150,000 10,000
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES................ 0 0 9,291 9,291
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING................... [¢] 0 0 4]
FUND BALANCE, ENDING...................c.e., $ 0 $ 1] $ 291 $ 8291
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CITY OF GLOBE, ARIZONA
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

SCHEDULE 4

GRANTS FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
ACTUAL
BUDGETED AMOUNTS AMOUNTS VARIANCE WITH
(Budgetary FINAL BUDGET
Original Final Basis) Positive (Negative)
REVENUES:
Grants - FEeral........coooiverie e e e $ 2,500,000 $2,500,000 $ 388,986 $ (2,111,014)
Grants - Non -Federal..............ccoviieniirinniereesvireserens 0 0 2,200 2,200
TOTALREVENUES.............c. oo 2,500,000 2,500,000 391,186 (2,108,814)
EXPENDITURES:
Library Grants
2015 Take the Lead and Read - Federal...................... 0 0 19,463 (19,463)
2014 SGIA State Grant - Non-Federal......................... 0 0 1,000 (1,000)
2013 LSTA Media Bank Grant - Federal...........ccccc.c.. 0 0 3,549 (3,549)
U. S. Department of Transportation-Federal
Highway Planning and Construction
Arizona Department of Transportation - Streets
Stop Sign Grant GLB-O(203)A...........ovvivriiianen, 0 o 8,997 (8,997)
State and Community Highway Safety
Governor's Office of Highway Safety -
Accident Investigation Equipment - Police................... 0 0 9,670 {9.670)
Accident investigation Training - Police...................... g o 3,600 (3,600)
DUI Alcohoi Education and Enforcement-Police........... 0 ¢ 10,256 (10,258)
DUI Overtime Grant - Police....................cocoial, 0 0 1,512 (1,512)
Selective Traffic Enforcement (STEP)
and Equipment - Police...........c..oce e iniiviiniinnnnns 0 0 7,151 (7,151}
RMS Software Package and Extrication Equipment-Fire 0 0 29,100 (29,100)
National Priority Safety Programs
Governor's Offoice of Highway Safety
DU! Impaired Driving Enforcement
and Equipment - Police. ... 0 0 9,413 {9.413)
Arizona Game and Fish Sign Grant - Non-Federal.......... 0 0 1,200 (1,200)
Arizona Department of Housing - Federal
Community Development Block Grant #138-13
Removal of Architectural Barriers - Elevator at Cobre
Valley Center forthe Arts............cccevniviieiccvieceniea s 0 0 286,275 (286,275)
Other Grants - Federal ...............ccoevrviniciiniccsnnieninn 2,500,000 2,500,000 0 2,500,000
TOTAL EXPENDITURES... ... 2,500,000 2,500,000 391,186 2,108,814
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 0 0 0 0
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING.................cooiiiaieneees o] 0 0 0
FUND BALANCE, ENDING ..............ccccmnnmnrninisnnsninas $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
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SCHEDULE 5

CITY OF GLOBE, ARIZONA
BUDGETARY COMPLIANCE SCHEDULE
ACTIVE ADULT CENTER FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
ACTUAL
BUDGETED AMOUNTS AMOUNTS VARIANCE WITH
(Budgetary FINAL BUDGET
Criginal Final Basis) Positive (Negative)
REVENUES:
Qlder American Act
Title lIIB and C - Federal...................... $70,185 $70,185 $64,847 ($5,338)
ALTCS - State......ccccceveeeeere e srcernenn 250 250 0 (250)
Gila County Contribution..............c.ccueuu. 3,000 3,000 6,500 3,500
Total Grant Revenues.........c........... 73,435 73,435 71,347 (2,088)
Donations........cc.cocvreverrerirevrcrinsiessnnan. 0 0 29,500 29,500
Program INCoOme. .....ccoooveeeeeeee e 18,615 18,615 17,817 (798)
City Contribution In-Kind..............cccecee. 7,950 7,950 7,850 0
TOTAL REVENUES................c.c.ccc..e 100,000 100,000 126,614 26,614
EXPENDITURES:
Personal Services..........cccevvirevininnnns 87,400 97,400 108,728 (11,328)
Transportation Costs.........cccceveinrcrnn 8,470 8,470 5,707 2,763
SpAce COSS....crreririrenrcnreerrcranaeremeenes 27,150 27,150 25,644 1,506
Food Supplies.........ccoecevveiineiincvrninnnn, 47,735 47,735 39,138 8,597
Other Operating Costs..........ccoiviennnn 7.7256 7,725 8,825 (1,100)
Capital Outlay...........c...ccciiricieniiiaiinn 5,000 23,000 22,9680 40
TOTAL EXPENDITURES.............c..ccoueeee, 193,480 211,480 211,002 478
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
{(UNDER) EXPENDITURES.................... (93,480) (111,480) (84,388) 27,092
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES:
Transfer from Generai Fund.................... 93,480 111,480 84,388 (27,092)
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES.. 93,480 111,480 84,388 {27,092)
EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER
SQURCES OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES.........cccconvrmrrnnriireras 0 1] 0 0
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING................ 0 0 0 0
FUND BALANCE, ENDING..................... $ 0 3 0 $ 0 _$ 0
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SCHEDULE &

CITY OF GLOBE, ARIZONA
BUDGETARY COMPLIANCE SCHEDULE
LIBRARY FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
BUDGETED AMOUNTS ACTUAL
AMOUNTS VARIANCE WITH
{Budgetary FINAL BUDGET
Original Final Basis) Positive (Negative)
REVENUES:
Propanty TaX ........oececceerercermree e eeeeme s $106,920 $106,920 $107,920 5 1,000
Fines and Donations 23,080 23,080 9,877 (13,203)
Interest INCOMB.........c.coocrniininrce e 0 0 0 0
TOTALREVENUES.............cccccovvveeneee. 130,000 130,000 117,797 (12,203}
EXPENDITURES:
Personal Services.........c.cuiiiue eccnmnnieniinnenns 150,400 150,400 118,484 31,936
Supplies, Repairs, and Other........................ 24,400 24 400 22,843 1,567
Books and Periodicals..........cc..oocvrveiiicnene 13,100 13,100 10,697 2,403
Capital Outlay...........coeeviiverrineiin it v 0 0 0 0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES...................... 187,800 187,900 152,004 35,896
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER .
{UNDER) EXPENDITURES................c.c..... {57,900) (57,900) {34,207) 23693
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Transfer from General Fund.............cccceen.e. 57,900 57,900 34,264 {23,6386)
Transfer to Library Board..............c.cccccenenn. (24,000) (24,000) (21,573) 2,427
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES). 33,900 33,900 12,621 {21,209)
EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER
SOURCES OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES...........ccoo o nimar s, (24,000) {24,000) (21,516} 2,484
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING............................ 24,000 24,000 24,589 589
FUND BALANCE,ENDING................. . vovecianinny ] [ 0 $ 3,073 5 3,073

62



SCHEDULE 7

CITY OF GLOBE, ARIZONA
BUDGETARY COMPLIANCE SCHEDULE
WATER UTILITY FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
ACTUAL
BUDGETED AMOUNTS AMOUNTS VARIANCE WITH
(Budgetary FINAL BUDGET
Original Final Basis) Positive (Negative)
REVENUES:
Water Revenues.............c.eceerrernnerens $ 1,650,500 $1,650,500 2,089,040 $ 438,540
Taps, Extensions and Permits........... 85,000 95,000 81,280 (13,720)
Penalfios.......coccvriirerriecrreerenreeeraeaeaes 86,000 66,000 63,727 (2,273)
interest Income.......cccocoovmveenriorennanas 0 0 2,220 2,220
Gain on Investments.........coeoveeeinne 0 0 1,326 1,326
TOTAL REVENUES...........ccocevrvriinene 1,811,500 1,811,500 2,237,593 426,093
EXPENDITURES:
Personal Servicss... T 667,505 667,505 568,426 99,079
Supplies, Repalrs and Other 098,470 998,470 739,292 259,178
Capital Outlay . 2,728,615 2,728 615 1,281,758 1,446,857
Debt Service... 305,410 305,410 307,352 {1,942}
TOTAL EXPENDITURES.................. 4,700,000 4,700,000 2,896,828 1,803,172
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
{UNDER) EXPENDITURES............... (2,888,500) (2,888,500) (659,235) 2,229,265
OTHER FINANCING SOURGCES {USES):
Grant Proceeds. ......coceeeieeeicnnreisannns 0 0 35,000 35,000
Proceeds from Water Revenue Bonds 188,500 188,500 1,041,337 852,837
Proceeds from Disposat of Equipment. 0 0 0 0
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES)...........cccoceivinrvaenee 188,500 188,500 4,078,337 887,837
EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES OVER
{UNDER) EXPENDITURES................. (2,700,000} (2,700,000} 417,102 3,117,102
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING............ 2,700,000 2,700,000 2,668,207 (31,793)
FUND BALANCE, ENDING................. 0 0 3,085,309 3,085,309
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SCHEDULE 8

CITY OF GLOBE, ARIZONA
BUDGETARY COMPLIANCE SCHEDULE
SEWER UTILITY FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
ACTUAL
BUDGETED AMOUNTS AMOUNTS VARIANCE WITH
(Budgetary FINAL BUDGET
Original Final Basis) Positive (Negative)
REVENUES:
Sewer ReVENUES...........eveecreinevscrennns $ 757,250 $ 757.250 $ 964,744 $ 207,494
Taps, Extensions and Permits........... 10,000 10,000 4,722 (5.278)
Interest INCOME......cccoceevcerirvrnraninne 0 0 1,585 1,585
Gainon Investments..................... 0 0 a47 047
Miscellaneous..............cccoeeeveenenneen. 132,750 132,750 29,503 {103,247)
TOTAL REVENUES.........c..cccovvrvvevrrrnane 900,000 800,000 1,001,501 101,501
EXPENDITURES:
Personal Services..............ccocceeeeeennne 298,020 298,020 235,905 62,115
Supplies, Repairs and Other..... 469,475 469,475 452 565 16,910
Capital Outlay........cccoovvvceervenncine e 1,832,505 1,832,505 300,886 1,631,639
TOTAL EXPENDITURES.................. 2,700,000 2,700,000 989,338 1,710,664
EXCESS OF REVENUES O0VER
{(UNDER) EXPENDITURES........... (1,800,000) (1,800,000) 12,165 1,812,165
OTHER FINANCING SCURCES (USES):
Grant Proceeds.........ccocvveveeiciiinnnnnn. 0 0 265,524 265,524
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES)........ccc.ccocvmveenene o 0 265,524 265,524
EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES............. (1,800,000) {1,800,000) 277,689 2,077,689
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING............ 1,800,000 1,800,000 1,703,232 (96,768)
FUND BALANCE, ENDING................... $ 0 $ 0 $ 1980921 $1,980,921




SCHEDULE 9

CITY OF GLOBE, ARIZONA
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2015

ACTIVE TRANSPCRTATION
ADULT EXCISE
CENTER TAX LIBRARY TOTAL
~-ASSETS -~
Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents.............. $125,036 $ 6683 $ 131,719
Non-Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents........ 35 35
Due from Other Govemnments..........cccecesiine $14,449 34,255 48,704
TOTAL ASSETS.....cccocee $14,449 $159.291 $ 6,718 $ 180,458
J =
~LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES-
LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable...........oeniinn 5 4070 § 150,000 $ 2442 $ 156,512
Due to Other FUnds.........coccoiimmminicrenenns 9,739 0 9,739
Compensated ADSENCES..........cooviiirnnras 6840 1203 1,843
TOTAL LIABILITIES... ..o 14 446 150,000 3,645 168,094
FUND BALANCES:
Restricted for Street Improvements........... 9,281 9,291
Restricted for Library Improvements............ 3,073 3,073
FOTAL FUND BALANCES............cocconniiiiee 0 9,291 3,073 12,364
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCES..........ccooooimnnie s $ 14,449 $ 159,201 $ 6,718 $ 180,458
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SCHEDULE 10

CITY OF GLOBE, ARIZONA
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION

ADULT EXCISE
CENTER TAX LIBRARY TOTAL
REVENUES:
Interest INCOME.........c.coomriciirrcn i naes $ 27 27
Transportation Excise TaX.........ccccooeeeernencieeeee $71,347 $159,291 230,638
Grant ReVENUE............ccoeevivececresrenvnnnvssnssssrnessseces 0 0
Fines and Donations............cccecvvvveecriccmnsvemnnsenens 29,500 9,850 30,350
Active Adult Program Income..........cccecvveevievenennns 25,767 25,767
County Library Property Tax........... 107,920 107,920
TOTALREVENUES................cccoooeeee. 126,614 159,291 117,797 403,702
EXPENDITURES:
Cutrent:
LIDIaIY... ..o i rrercrvrc e e mn e reas 152,004 152,004
Active Adult Center.........ccooccmvivineeie e e 188,042 188,042
Street iImprovements 150,000 150,000
Capital Qutlay...........occoriiciiaiiieciinnn. 22,960 0 22,960
TOTAL EXPENDITURES...........cc.o.convennes 211,002 150,000 152,004 513,008
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES.............cccoieeee (84,388} 9,291 (34,207) (109,304)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {USES):
Transfer to Library Board.............oooovirrevinnnnns (21,573) {21,573)
Transfer from General Fund..........cccevcevevvcciennnns 84,388 [¢] 34,264 118,652
NET OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES). 84,388 0 12,691 97,079
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES. ................... 0 9,291 (21,516} (12,225)
FUND BALANCES, Beginning.............cccccocoeveeenn. 0 0 24,589 24 589
FUND BALANCES, Ending............ccc.cccocriinnrinnnnn, 0 9,291 3,073 112,354
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CITY OF GLOBE, ARIZONA
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

EXHIBIT A

FEDERAL GRANTOR/
PASS-THROUGH GRANTOR/
PROGRAM OR CLUSTER TITLE

FEDERAL
CFDA
NUMBER

PASS-THRQUGH
ENTITY
IDENTIFYING
NUMBER

FEDERAL
EXPENDITURES

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
Administration of Aging
Pinal-Gila Council for Senior Citizens
Special Programs for the Agmg Title lll Part C
Nutrition Services...

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development
Office of Community Planning and Development
Arizona Department of Housing
Community Development Block Grant:
Removal of Barriers at the Cobre Valley Center for
The Arts-Elevator Grant...................cooo e,

Environmental Protection Agency
Water Infrastructure Finance Authority of Arizona
Capitalization Grants for Ciean Water State
Revolving Funds...............cco i e
Planning and Design Assistance Grant
TADW-013-2014.....coiiii e e e
Subtotal Environmental Protection Agency...................

Institute of Museum and Library Services
Library Services and Technology Act (LSTA)

Arizona State Library, Archives and Public Records
Take the Lead and Read Grant
Media Bank (Red Box) Grant
Subtotal Institute of Museum and Library Services

U.S Department of Transportation
Highway Planning and Construction
Arizona Department of Transportation
Stop Sign Grant GLB-0(203)A................ceene..
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93.045

14.228

66.458
66.458

45.310
45.310

20.205

014-0248

138-14

920248-14
820093-14

N/A
N/A

SH 49301C

$ 64,847

$286,275

$1,041,337
$35,000

$1,076,337

$19,463
$3,549

$23,012

$8,997



EXHIBIT A

(CONTINUED)
PASS-THROUGH
FEDERAL GRANTOR/ FEDERAL ENTITY
PASS-THROUGH GRANTOR/ CFDA IDENTIFYING FEDERAL
PROGRAM OR CLUSTER TITLE NUMBER NUMBER EXPENDITURES
State and Community Highway Safety
Governor's Office of Highway Safety
Accident !nvestigation Equipment..................... 20.600 2015-A1-003 $9,670
Accident Investigation Training...................uue 20.600 2015-Al1-008 $3,600
DUI Alcohol Education and Enforcement............ 20.600 2014-AL-024 $10,256
DUI Overtime Grant... . 20.600 2014-PT-031 $1,512
Selective Traffic Enforcement (STEP) and
EQUIPMENt.......oevetiici e e eee e ere e, 20.600 2015-PT-016 $7.151
Fire RMS Software Package and Extrication
Equipment..........cocovveeiinenninnie PR 20.600 2015-EM-002 $29,100
National Priority Safety Programs
Govemor's Office of Highway Safety
DUI Impaired Driving Enforcement and
Equipment... e 20.616 2015-405d-003 $9,413
Subtotal U.S. Department of Transportatlon $79,699
TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS $1,530,170

See accompanying notes to schedule of expenditures of federal awards.
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EXHIBIT A

CITY OF GLOBE, ARIZONA
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

NOTE A - BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of
the City of Globe, Arizona under programs of the federal government for the year ended June 30, 2015.
The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133,
Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Because the Schedule presents only
a selected portion of the operations of the City of Globe, Arizona, it is not intended to and does not present
the financial position changes in net position or cash flows of the City of Globe, Arizona.

NOTE B - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(1) Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such
expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in OMB Circular A-87, Cost
Principies for State, Local, and Indian Tribal Governments, wherein certain types of expenditures are

not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement.

(2) Pass-through entity identifying numbers are presented where available.
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EXHIBIT B

AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF JOHN H. NAYLOR, C.P.A., P.C ARIZONA SOCIETY OF
4 ’ [ ] » l’ » »
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

4656 SOUTH HASSETT
MESA, ARIZODNA 85212

PHONE: (480Q) 830-7057
FAX: (4B0) 8304923
EMAIL: jnaycpa@cox.nst

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL
CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133

To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
City of Globe, Arizona

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

I have audited the City of Globe, Arizona’s compliance with the types of compliance requirements
described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material
effect on each of the City of Globe, Arizona’s major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2015.
The City of Globe, Arizona’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results
section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grants, applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the City of Globe, Arizona’s major
federal programs based on my audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. I
conducted my audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. OMB Circular A-133 requires that I plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal
program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the City of Globe,
Arizona’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as I considered

necessary in the circumstances.

I believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion on compliance for each major federal
program. However, my audit does not provide a legal determination of the City of Globe, Arizona’s
compliance.
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EXHIBIT B

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In my opinion, the City of Globe, Arizona, complied in all material respects with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its
major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2015.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the City of Globe, Arizona, is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective
internal control over compliance with the requirements referred to above. In planning and performing
my audit, I considered the City of Globe, Arizona’s internal control over compliance with the
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine the
auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in
accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, I do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the City of Globe, Arizona’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent or detect and correct noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies in internal control over compliance, such that there is a
reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program will not be prevented or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in
internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a
material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those
charged with governance.

My consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described i the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control.over
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. I did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that I consider to be material weaknesses. However,
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of my
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements
of OMB Circular A-133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.
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EXHIBIT C

CITY OF GLOBE, ARIZONA
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

A. SUMMARY OF AUDITOR RESULTS

1.

9.

10

The auditor’s report expresses an unqualified opinion on the financial statements of the City of
Globe, Arizona.

. There were deficiencies in internal control disclosed during the audit engagement of the financial

statements performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards reported in Part B of
this Schedule

. No instances of noncompliance which could have a direct and material effect on the financial

statements of the City of Globe, Arizona were disclosed during the audit engagement performed
in accordance with Government Auditing Standards.

. There were no deficiencies in internal control over compliance disclosed during the audit of the

major federal award programs reported in the Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance for
each Major Program and on Internal Control over Compliance required by OMB Circular A-133.

. The auditor’s report expresses an unqualified opinion on the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal

Awards for the City of Globe, Arizona.

. There were no compliance findings relative to the major federal award programs the City of

Globe Arizona reported in Part C of this Schedule.

. The program tested as a major program included: United States Environmental Protection

Agency, Capitalization Grants for Clean Water state Revolving Funds CFDA NO. 66.458

. The threshold for distinguishing Types A and B programs was $300,000.

The City of Globe, Arizona was not a low-risk auditee.

This is the first OMB Circular A-133 report in several years. There is no Summary Schedule of
Prior Audit findings required.

B. FINDINGS —-FINANCIAL STAEMENTS AUDIT

2015-001 Internal Control

Condition, Cause and Effect

During the year ended June 30, 2014, the City’s long-time finance director retired and another
finance director was hired. The City was in the midst of a conversion to new accounting software.
The conversion was not successful and the City is converting back to its previous accounting
software. Due to these problems, bank reconciliations were not prepared on a timely basis. No bank
reconciliations were prepared from July 2014 through June 2015 until December 2015. The
preliminary trial balances for June 30, 2015 were not delivered to the independent auditor until early
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EXHIBIT C

December 2015. No bank reconciliations have been prepared by City finance personnel since June
30, 2015.

For management and the City council to make informed decisions, they must have timely and
accurate financial information. Monthly financial statements cannot be accurate without the
preparation of timely bank reconciliations. Also, a detail ledger of all accounts needs to be reviewed
by the finance director for proper postings and clearing of debits and credits where applicable.
Journal entries need to be prepared to correct mis-postings and errors. This process needs to be
performed before financial statements are presented to the City Council.

Recommendation

I recommend the City correct these deficiencies in accounting procedures as soon aspossible.

Views of Responsible Official and Planned Corrective Action

The City is considering adding another accounting position which requires significant experience in
governmental accounting. The city expects all the deficiencies noted in this letter will be corrected
as soon as the city can convert back to its previous accounting software and fill the additional

accounting position.

. FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - MAJOR FEDERAL AWARD PROGRAMS
AUDIT

QUESTIONED
COSTS
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
Capitalzation Grants for Clean Water State Revolving Funds
CFDA NO. 66.458 Grant — Assigned Pass Through Number 820248-14 NONE
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EXHIBIT D

CITY OF GLOBE, ARIZONA
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED, JUNE 30, 2015

SCHEDULE NOT REQUIRED
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EXHIRBIT E
M’EL%W JOHN H. NAYLOR, C.P.A., P.C. ARIZONA SOCIETY OF
CERTIFED ACCOUNTANTS CEATIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT CERTIFED PUBLIC ACGOUNTANTS

4656 SOUTH HASSETT
MESA, ARIZONA 85212

PHONE: {480) B30-7057
FAX: {480) B30-1923
EMAIL: jnaycpa@cox.nat

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
City of Globe, Arizona

I have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental
activities, the business-type activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information
of the City of Globe, Arizona, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015, and the related notes to the
financial statements which collectively comprise the City of Globe, Arizona’s basic financial
statements and have issued my report thereon dated February 19, 2016.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing my audit of the financial statements, I considered the City of Globe,
Arizona’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing my opinions on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City of Globe,
Arizona’s internal control. Accordingly, I do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City
of Globe, Arizona’s internal control.

My consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding paragraph
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be significant
deficiencies, or material weaknesses and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies
may exist that were not identified. However, as discussed below, I identified certain deficiencies in
internal control that I consider to be material weaknesses and significant deficiencies.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected on a timely basis. I consider the deficiencies described below to be significant material
weaknesses.

DEFICIENCIES IN ACCOUNTING PROCEDURES

Finding

During the year ended June 30, 2014, the City’s long-time finance director retired and another finance
director was hired. The City was in the midst of a conversion to new accounting software. The
conversion was not successful and the City is converting back to its previous accounting software.
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Due to these problems, bank reconciliations were not prepared on a timely basis. No bank
reconciliations were prepared from July 2014 through June 2015 until December 2015.

The preliminary trial balances for June 30, 2015 were not delivered to the independent auditor until
early-December 2015. No bank reconciliations have been prepared by City finance personnel since
June 30, 2015.

For management and the City council to make informed decisions, they must have timely and
accurate financial information. Monthly financial statements cannot be accurate without the
preparation of timely bank reconciliations. Also, a detail ledger of all accounts needs to be reviewed
by the finance director for proper postings and clearing of debits and credits where applicable.
Journal entries need to be prepared to correct miss-postings and errors. This process needs to be
performed before financial statements are presented to the City Council.

Recommendation
I recommend the City correct these deficiencies in accounting procedures as soon as possible.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City of Globe, Arizona’s financial
statements are free of material misstatement, I performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could
have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of my audit, and
accordingly, I do not express such an opinion. The results of my tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards.

City of Globe, Arizona’s Response to Findings

The City is considering adding another accounting position which requires significant experience in
governmental accounting. The City expects all the deficiencies noted in this letter will be corrected
as soon as the City can convert back to its previous accounting software and fill the additional
accounting position.

Purpose of This Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of my testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
City’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the City’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

— S

Mesa, Arizona
February 19, 2016
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